FORM A

(Pursuant to Clause 31(a) of the Listing Agreement)
Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchanges

Name of the Company:

GSS Infotech Limited

Annual financial statements for the
year ended

31°" March, 2014

Type of Audit observation

Matter of emphasis: paragraph under otiier matters in Auditors
Report on Standalone Financial statements

Without qualifying our opinion, attention is drawn to Note No.6 to the
‘Notes to Accounts’ relating to Investments and its evaluation, which is
based on the Audited Financials of the Subsidiary in USA, the audit of
which was not performed by us and by the US local Auditor and we had
relied on the independent assessment made by the US local Auditor fonr
testing the value of the investments

Qur opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other
ecal and Regulatory Requirement’ section of Auditors’ report of even
ate

2(a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Companyi
had granted advances to three parties covered in the Registen
maintained under Section 301 of the Act, aggregating to Rs.1676.94
Lakhs and the maximum balance outstanding was Rs.1994.14 Lakhs.

2(b) As per the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion,
ithe above loans are given to fully owned subsidiary companies and does|
not carry interest or do not specify any specific repayment schedule and
lhence is repayable on demand. Accordingly the terms and conditions on
which interest free loans have been granted to Companies and parties
listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956 are, prima facie, are prejudicial to the interests of the Company
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Waortes Forming Part Of The Standalone Fi z'n_a'ké:‘ia!'.-;S’t{ri_ei-fwﬂf;sf

1. dnvesimenrs:

The Conpny has an investment in the fbmr of 1300 Eyiity Sheres
(Previous year: 1,500 equity shares) in Mis GSS [rrfa{vch b
(Delcware), which is a 100% Subsicicry Company, (rumzmmrg 0
\R5.222,27,79.820/~ The Compuany eviluates. the CAMRYE oSt qf
uvestment based-on Audited Finonciods of the US Subsidiary € ‘ompany,
which is done by the local Aunditor in US, During the year under review,
the value of these investments are taken on record, based on the Audited
Fiiancigls of the US Subsidiary Company, as certified by the US-local
duditon.

Erequeicy of observarion

This ehservation, withow qua! mg the report has beer made only bi
respect to the financial vear 20132014

To be hs‘a‘gn'e.d. by~

5 CEO/Munaging Direcior

CFO

i Auditor of the caompany

Aueit Committee Chatrmean
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Integrating People, Process & Technology

Mobile Solunions

| |

L
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Vision & Mission

To be a choice of providers in the SMB market segmant for
clowd enablement servicas, by 2015

"Prowvide Innovative Managed IT Services ata

Committed Quality and Optimal Cost leveraging
Technology, Thought Leadership and Global Delivery Model”

Core values

w  Entreprencurship

W Integrity
w  Pursuit of Excollence

1
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GSS Infotech- a snapshot

W

W

One of the fastest growing Managed IT Services company
A Global organization with operations in US, India & ME
Strong Business Acumen with Technology Leadership

World-class delflvary engine dellvering solutions to Fortune 500 eampanies
and Global 1000 companies

£E]- ChAMI Level-5 company, ITIL compliant processes, 150 2001 and
27001 certifications

Ranked In Forbes Asia's best 200 undar § 1 billlon companies in 2000 for the
third consecutive year after 2008 and 2009

Global Dperations Command Canter {GOCC) and remote dalfvery center I
Hyderabad, india

Emnpowaring SMEs glabally, thraugh 9 Business Development Canter

Bast-in-class top tier tachnology alliances and domain intensive
Centers of Excellence

7 Acquisitions In the last five years

L ]
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Corporate Information

Board of Directors

— =
Patri Venkata Rama Krishna Prasad
Chairman, Nen-Executivel Indepandent Direcror

Bhargav Marepally
CED & Managing Dlrector

Ramesh Yerramsett
Naon-Cvecutive Direcios

|
| Kearthy laya Tilak
| Han-Exocutive & Independent Director

| Mark Silgardo

| Bon-Executive Non-Indegendent Director
| -

Madhukar Sheth

Han-Executive Non-lndependent Director

Company Secretary BComplisnce Officer
Sai Erishina Narla

Bankers.

Bank of India

Axis Bank Limited

Committees of Board of Directors

Audit Committes
PVRKE, Prasad
Bhargav Marepally
Keerthy Jaya Tilak

Remuneration Commities
PAR.K, Prasad

Rarneth Yerramsatt|

Keerthy fayva Tilak

Share Transfer and Shareholders')
Imvestars' Grievance Committes
Bhargaw Marepally

Hamesh Yerramsetti

Keerthy Jaya Tilak

Auditors

Bdfs. Sarath & Associatas

Chartared Aceeumtants, 4™ floos, Mass heights,
H.NO.3-2-57 7B, Road Mo.B, Banjara Hills,
Hydarabad-500034

Registered Offica

Cyber Pear|, Block ‘2, Sth Floor - 01,
Madhapur, Hyderabad - 81, India.
Pl #0140 44556500

Fax; #91 a0 40028703
wowrwpssinfotech,oom

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
Bigshare Services Private Limited

Ef2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakl Vihar Road,
Saki Maka, andheri (E}, Mumbal — 400 072, india
Tel: 481 22 2847 3747

Fax: +91 12 2847 5207
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Motice i horedy given that the Elevanth Annual General Mesting (AGM] of tha members of G55 infatech Limited will be
held on Tuesday, the 30" Day of September, 2014 at 10.00 & M at Ellaa Sultes, lasring Banguet Hell, Hill Ridge Springs, 25
Kancha, Gachibowill, 158 Road, Hyderabad — 500 032 to transsct tha following businass:

Motice of Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Orrelinary Business:

L

fo consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheat as at 315t March 2034, the Statement of Profit and Lovss Bcoount Tar the
year anded on that date togathar with the reports of the Board of Direcears gnd Auditors thereon,

2, Toappaint a Director in the place of M Ramesh Yeramatti, who retirs by rotation, and baing aligible, offers himsel§ for
fle-a ppontment.

3. Toappaint a Director in the place of Mr Madhukar C Sheth, who retires by rotation, and baing eligible, offers himaalf for
A=-appointmendt.

4. Tosppoint Auditors and to fix thelr remuneration and 17 this regard to conslder and if thought fit; to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolstion as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOIVED THAT M/'s Sarath & Associates, Charterad Aceountants, be and are hereby appointed as Auditars of the
Company, ta hold office from the conclesion of this Annsal Genessl Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.™

By Ordor of the Board af G35 Infotuch Limited

S/

Place : Hyderabad Sai Krishna Marla

Date : 09" August 2014 LCompany Secretary & Compllance Officer

Nates:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING, |5 ENTITLED TO APPOINT & PROXY TO ATTEND ANDVOTEINSTEAD
OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER, PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY
THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOLRS BEFORE THE PMEETING.

1. Membars/proxies are miquested 1o bring thair copy of the Annuil Report and duly filled in sttendance sligs to the
merting. The farm of attendanee slip is given at the and of this Annual Aeport.

3. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form ars requested 1o writa their DP 1D and Client 1D snd those who hold
shares in physical form are requested to write their folio number in the attendsnce sfip for sttending the Meeting,

4. All documents referrad toin the Motice and accompanying explanatory statement are apen for inspection at the Aegistercd
CHiice of the Company on all working days of the Company between 11:00 &m to 1;00 prm up to the date of the Annal
General Maating and at the venue of the Meating for the duration of the Menting.

5 Members who still hold shares cortificates in physical form are advised to de-raterialize their shareholding ta avall the

benefits of dematarialization, which include easy liquidity, slnce trading Is permitted in dematerializad form anly,
electronic trensfor, saving in stamp duty and elimination of any possibility of documents and bad deliveries.
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6. The register of members and the share transfer books will ramain closed from 25.00,2014 ta 30092014 for the purpose
of Annual Ganaral Meeting .

7. Details undsr Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemant with the Stock Exchangm in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/
re-gppointment 8t the Anpual Ganeral Meeting, forms integral pért of the Director's Report. The Directors have fumished
the requisite disclarations for thair appintmentre-appointmant

B.  Electronic copy of the Natice of the Eleventh Annual Genoral Maeting of the Cormpany inter ali indicating the process and

for a hard copy of the same. Far members who have not registered thielr email address, physical copies of the Motice of
the Eleventh Annual Genaral Mieating of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner af wwoting along with
Attendance Shp and Proxy Form is baing sent In the parmitted made, -

10. Memibars may also note that the Notics of the Fleventh Annuzl General Mesting and the Annual Aepart for 201314
will also be mvailable on the Company’s website wwwgssinfotech, com far thelr downlead. The physical copies of the
atoresaid documents will akso be avaflable 2t the Company’s Ragisternd Office in Hyderabad for inspection during
normal business hodrs on working days. Even aftar registaring for F-rammunication, members are entitled to receie
such communication in physical fonm, upon making & request for the same, by post free of cast. Far any
cornmesnication, the sharsholders may abo send requests to the Company’s Investor email id;
salkrishna narlai@gssinfotech.com MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO UPDATE THEIR E-MAIL I0% WITH THE REGISTRAR AMND
SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS FOR FACILITATING TIMELY CORRESPONDENCE FOR ALL FUTURE COMMUNICATIONS,

11 Voting through slectroic means
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Compantes Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies [Managemant
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Campany i phaased 1o provide membars facility to exercise their right fo wote at the
Elevanth Annual General Meeting (AGM] by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting
Senvices provided by Centrai Depository Services Limitod (COSL;
The Instructione far e-vating are 35 uridor
SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING
Pursuant to provislons of Saction 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies [Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer B-voting facillty to the members to cast their votes electronically on all

rescdutions set farth in the Notics convening the 117 dnnual Genaral Mepting to be held o 207 Saptembar 2014. The Company
has engaged the services of Coentral Despository Services Limited {CD5L) 1o preveida the E-Voting Facility,

The E-vating facility is available at the link: hittps:/ e evatingindia, com

EVEN [E-VOTING EVENT NUMBER] COMMENCEMENT OF E-VOTING ENDOF E-VOTING

14626004 18.09.2014 24.09.2014

Thase details and instructions form an integral part of the notice for the Annual Genaral Maating to be held on 300
Septernbor 2014,
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The Instructions for sharehaiders voting alectron|cally are as under:

i

(k)
(i
[}

(i)

Lwil}

The vioting period begins fram 10,00 AM on Thursday, the 15® day of Septemiser 2014 and ends at 5.00 PM on Wednesday,
the 24 day of Segtamber 2014, During this parind sharehalders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
ar in dematerialized form, ason the cutsof date [record date] 22° August, 2014, may past thair vate elactronicalky, The
eyoting madula shall be disabled by COSL for woting thereafter

The shareholders should log on te the e-voTing website www.awgtingindia.com.
Click on Shareholders.
How Enteryour User i
a. FEaor 051 16 digits beneficiary 10,
b For NS0L: 8 Character P 1D follpwed by & Digits Chient 10,
£, Members holding shares in Physical Form shoubd enter Folio Nurnber registered with the Compamy
Next anter the Image Vier/fication as displayed and Click an Login.

{F wou are holding shares in damat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and wated on an aarlier voting of
any cornpany, then your exlsting pasowodd i 1o be used.

if you are a first thme user follow the steps ghen bl

PAN

For Members holding sharas in Demat Farm and ?hE'r.ﬂ Form
Enter your 10 diglt alpha-numeric TPAM isaued by Income Tax Dapartment (App bie for bath at share

holders a: wall as physical shareholdars]

& Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depositony Participant are regquested to Use
thi first two letters of their name and the B digits of the falio/diant id number in the PAN fiald,

@  In case the folio number is less than B digits enter the applicable number of 0°s before the numdser aftar
the first two chamcters of the name in CAPTAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio
riumber 1 than enter BA0000000L in the PAN fialid.

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company racods fior the sakd demat acooufit
ar fafio in dd/mmyyyry format.

Dividend | Entar the Dwidend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account af in the company reconds for the said

Details g Plesss enter the DOS or Dividend Bank Detalls in order to login, if the details are not recordad with the

demat account of faolio

depasitory or company please enter the number of shares in the Dividend Bank details field,

(vill)  After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT™ tab.

(i)

sdambers holding shares in physical fiormy wiill then directly reach the Company selection screen, Howeaver, membars
halding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherain thay are required to mandabsrily
anter thair login passwaord in the new pasewnrd field. Kindly note that this password is 1o be alo wzad by the damat
hodders for vating for resolutions of any other campany &5 which they are eligile to.vote, provided that company opks
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for e-voting through COSL platfarm, It i strongly racommended not To share your password with any otiver persan and
{ake utrmost care 10 keep your password comnfidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the datails can be used anly for p-vating on the resolutions contained
in this Motice.

Cliek on the EVSN for the rolevant G55 infotech Limiteds <EVSN 140826009 on which you choose to vote.

O the voting page, you will see "RESULLITION DESCRIPTION® and agsinst the same the option “FESIND" for voting.
Saleck the option YES or MO as dasired. The option YES implies that you assent ot REsalution and option NO implies
that you dissent to tha Resolution.

Flick on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LIME T wou wish to wiew the entirs Resolution details.

After salocting the resolution you have dacided 1o vote an, click an "SUBRMIT, A confirmation bow will be displiyed, 1
you wish to confirm pour vote, elick on “0K", else to change your vote, chick on “EAMCEL and accordingly madify your
wote.

Once you "CONFIRM® your vote on the resalution, you will not ba allowed to modify your vote-
¥au ean also take out print of the yoting dani by you by tlicking an "Click hene 1o print” optian on the Voting page.

ii Demat account hobder has forgotten the sama pastword then enter the Liser ID and the image verification coda and
click on Forgot Passward & enter the detalls as prompted by the system.

Wote for Nan = individual Shargholdars and Custodians

e  Mondndividual shareholders (1.2, other than individuals, HUF, MRI etc.} and Custodian am requimed to log on bo
www avotingindia com and register thernsalyves as Corporate,

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form hearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.avoting@cdslindia.com,

@  Afterieceiving the login datalls they have 1o create compliance user should be crested using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user wouhd be able to link the account|s] for which thay wish tovate an.

@ Thelist of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk evotingfcdslindia.com and on approval of the sccounts they
wiild he ahle to cast thair vole.

& A scanived copy of the Board Resoluticn and Power of Attormay {POA) which thay have igsiemd i faveur of the
Custadian. iF amy, should be upboaded In POF format in the systam for the scrutinizer 1o warify the same,

in case you have any guerkes of Esues regarding e-voting, you may refar the Fraquently Asked Ouastions [“FACE") and
poypting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help gection or write sn email 0
halpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com,

¥ou are advised to cast your vote anly thriugh E-voting or through Padl at the AGM. In case you cast your wates thraugh
both the mades, votes cast through e-voting shall only be considered and votes cast at the rmeeting through Poll would
b rejectad.

par. Artham Someswara Rao, Practicing Company Secretary (ACS 18978, COP 11364] and Partner M/, Sormeswarm Rac and
Associates. Company Secretsries has bean appainted as the Scrutinizer 1o serutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
tranaparent Mannar,
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e ot excasding Tval5) working days from the conclusion of the e-woting period unblock the
2] witnesses not in the empleymant of the Company and make a Serutinizer’s Report of the
forthwith to tha Chairman of the Comgany,

Thaa Serutinizer shall wathin a per
votes in the presence of at least two
yribes cast in favour or agaknst, iF any,
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otal Income 52149 41.91 277.04 29646

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Diear MEMDETS,

We are delighted to present the report on our business and aperations for the financlal year ended March 31,
2014
FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's financial results {consalidated B standalone) for the year ended 3158 March 2014 1s prowided in
thie Annual Report )

Consalidated Revenues of the Company for the year ended 31.03.2014 is INR 277.04 Crares and standalone.
revenues of the company is 52,19 Crores,

The Consolidated Profit after Tax of the company for the year anded 31.03.7014 Is INR 631 Crones and
standalane profit after Tax is INR 4.31 Craores.

Gross Profit 18.74 1318 41.95 3LTT
prafit [+}fLoss | | fram OrdinaryActivitias 1.09 299 3.20 1.60
befars o

et Profit [+ Lo { ] from 4,31 (4.94] 631 {594
Ordinaryactivities after tax

Pald up equity share capital 14.13 14,13 14,13 1413
{Face Value, R10/ each]

fleserves and Surplus 17430 7004 32540 293,66
Earmings Per Share 3 3.05 {2.48) 4.47 (4,200
L DIVIDEND

The Diractoss did not recommend any dividend for the year ended 315t pMarch 2014,

FIMED DEPOSTS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted ary deposil under Sections 588 and SBAA of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companles (Acceptance of Depasits) Rules, 1575,
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DIRECTORS

hir. Ramesh Yerramsettl and Mr. madbukar € Seth, Directars of the Compamy, retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Maating and being eligible, affer themsahnas for re appaintment.

During the Financiil year undar revies, Mt Farokh Kekhushron Banatwalla resignad from the Board of Directars on
17.09.2013 due o his ovher pre-oocupations,

AUDITORS

B 5. Sarath & Associates; Chartered Arcountants, Statutory Audivors of the Company have offered thermselves foar
e appolntment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and ta hold the office from the conclusion of ensuing
Annual Genersl Meating till the conclusion of the next An nual Genaral Meeting.

W's Sarath & Associates have also expressed their willingness to act as auditars of the company, if appointed, and
hava further confirmed that the said appointment would b in confarmity with the provisions of section 224418)
of the companies act, 1956.

COMSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FORENGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars as prescribed under Saction 217 (1) {&] of the Companies ACL 1058, read with the Companies
i Disclosure of Farticulars inthe Report af the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are set out in the Annexure A tothls

Rapart.
ALIDTT COMPBAITTEE

The Company has an Audit Commities comprising of thres Direcions pamely, Mr. PALRLE, Prasad, Non Exescutive and
independant Director; M. Keerthy Jaya Tilak, Won Executive and Independent Director and Mr. Bhargay parepally,
promoter, CEO & Managing Directer

PARTICLLARS OF EMPLOYEES:

As required under tha provisions &F section F1M A} of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
[Particutars of Emvployees) Rules, 1975, as amended, the names and other particulars of employees are set out
hereunder. The Ministry of Corporale Affairs, has amanded the Carmpanies {Particutars of Emplayees) Rueles,
1975 1o the effect that particulars of amployess of companies engaged in Information Tachnology sector posted
and working outside India not being directars or their relatives, drawing more than R, & million per financial
year or Rs, 500,000 per moenth, a3 the case may be, need not be included in the staterment but, such particulars
shall be furnishad to the Registrar of Companies, dccordingty, the statement included in this report does not
contain the particulars of employees whiz are posted and working outside India.
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Hame Designation | Qualifcation Age Previous | Designation | Dateot Remuneration |
fyears) | employer | atprevious | joining (na)
employment

Mr.Rajeey | Designation | BEComputer| 44 | Gatnerinc | Ofishare F bl 42,50,000
sanduni | Chief Sales Seignce with Business Fehruary from April,
Officer 20 years 2013 23 to
prpEfianca Septermter,
2m3 {6
months)
Reslgned on
10.09.2013

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE:

The Comgany 5 committed to maintain the highast standardsof Corporate Governance and adhere to the Corporate
GoviErmance requiraments sot out by SEBL The Report on Corparates Govarnance as stipulated under Clawse 49 of
the Listing Agreement forms part of the Annual Reper. The requisite Certificate fram the Auditors of the Company

canfirming cormpliance with the conditions of Corporate GOYErRAnCe 35 stipulated under the aforesaid Clause 49,
5 st out as Annexure B and Annaxure C to this Report

EMPLOYEES STOCK CPFTION SCHEME [E505)

An application for in — principle approval for listing of 20,00,000 shares has bern mada bo the steck exchanges under
the new scherme G55 Infatech Limited Restricted Employes Stock Dption Plan 2003 as par the scheme approved by the
dharahobsars in the Annual Genaral Meating held om 19™ july 2014,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSHIN AMDAMALYSIS REPORT

& report an Management Biscussion and Analysis is set out as Annexure D to this Report.

CEO's DECLARATION

cartificate fram the 'Chief Exacutive Officer and Managing Director of the Company regarding the financial
statemants as perthe Corpomte Govarnance Morms s gheen 35 Annexure £ tothe report. Further, thedecla raticn by
the Managing Director of the Company declaring that all the members of the Board and Senior Managament
personnel of the Comparny have affirmed complignce with the Code of Conduct of the Company is 46t out as
Annexure Fiothe Roport.

GIRECTCIRS' MESPOMSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As required under Section 217 {ZAA) of the Compankes Act, 1955, the Directors, based on tha representations
racalwad fram the Operating Management, and after due engquiry, confirm:

4. That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting sta ndards have been followed and
thera has been no material departure;

h. That the selected accounting policies wers applied consistently and the Directors made judgrments and
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estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 a5 to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2014 and of the prefit of the Company for the year endad on that date;

¢, That proper and sufficiant care has been taken feir the maintenance of sdequate accounting records in
sccordanes with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safepuarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irragularities; and

4 That tha annual accounts have been prepared on a going concerm Iasis.

HIV, DIRECTORS COMMENTS ON RESERVATICN(S) BY ALDITORS IM THEIR REPORT

\With reforence to Point Mo 3} in The Annesure referred to n paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirement’ section of Auditor's report {standalone] of even date, the amounts are advanced to wholly owned
subsidiaries of the company atd the details thereal are as under:

Mame of Subsidiary Balance as on 31.03.2014 Balance a5 on 31,03.2013

x T
Gss Infotech inc 13,53,54.979 12,24.85,132
55 IT Solutions Pve Lid 18,500,000 2.43,02 064
G55 Healthcars 1T Solutions Pyt Ltd 104,808,045 1}
Totak: 16,76,93,924 14,68 87,196

Thews amounts are advanced to subsidiaries towards working capital reguirements and are given out of non interest
hearing funds. Thesa funds are utilized In the regular course of business by the subsidiaries and <hall be received
hack, Interest is nat charged since thes: amounts are advanced 1o subsidiaries for the purpose of overall growth of the
businass of the Group,

STATEMENT PURSLANT TO EXEMPTION UNDER SECTION 212(8) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

As par the provisions of the Com panies Act, 1956 we ane regulred to stach the Director's report, Balance Shoet
and Profit and Loss account of aur subsidiaries, The Ministry af Corporate Affairs, Government of India Vide it
clreular no. 742011 dated February B, 2011 has provided an oxemption to companies from comglying with
section 212, provided such companies publish the audited consolidated financial statements In the annual
report. Accordingly the annual report 2013 14 does nat contain the financial statements of our subsldiaries.

The audited annual accounts and related information of our subsidiaries, where applicable will be mada
avallable upon request, These documents will also be available for inspection during business hours at registered
office of the company.

The sama wik alsa be published n ouf wabsite. www gssinfatech.com
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W GREEM INITATIVE

During the financial year we started a sustainability initiative with the aim of being green and minimizing our
impacton the environment,

i ACKMOWLEDGEMENTS:

We thank our customers, vendors, investors and Bankers for thelr continued support during the year, Our
consistent growth was mada passitle by their hard work, solidariy, cocperation and support, Wia thank the
governmants of various countries wihams we hawe aur operalions, Wae alto thank the Gowernment af india, the
Cantral and State Gevernments and their variows agenckes, particularly, the Ministry of Communication &
Information Technology, FAPCLL, Cofpwane Technalogy Parks af Indla, Departments of Customs and Cantral Excise,
MICA, SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Reserve Bank of India, and other Governmantal Agencies for extending their suppart
during the yaar and ook forweard to thelr continued sugport.

By Order of the Board of G55 Infatech Limived

S/~ Sdy-
Place: Hydergbad Bhargaw Marepally Ramesh Yorramsett
Date: 09.08.2014 CEO B Maneging Director Diractor
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Particulars as prescribed under section 317 (1) (e} of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companigs
[Disckosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors] Rules, 1988,

ANMEXURE A

Detalls of Conservation of Energy:

Your Company’s operations consume wery low levels of energy it s pleasure to announce that your Company's technology
penter has test technology ERergy minagement system based on hurman oorupancy. A the cost of erergy consumed
by the Company forms a wary smafl portion ail the total costs, the impact af changss in energy cost on total oost is
Insignificant.

L Tachnology, shsorption, adaptation and Innovation
Your Company is & technology driven organization and understands the importance of acguisition of technlcal
pxperiise from time to time, [t has succassfully built such expertise over a perlod of years and shall continue Lo
wilth omarging technologies to be on & leading odgs 1o pffar its custamars the state of art solutions.
Your Cormpany’s quality systems are 150 9001:2008 and 150 27001 2005 certified, which reflects 8 high degree of
technolegy sbeorption, adeption and innovation acmoss varous operating layers within the company. During the
yoar technobogy absorption activities hawva maialy centerad on!
= Metwork Operations Center
»  Disaster Recovery Center
« T Infrastructure Managemeani
« Offshore Development Center using BOT delive ry model
v Software Tasting Service using Saa5 modal
s Wholly owned subsidiary rendering BP0 healthcare serdices in India
[ Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
& Activities relating to Exports:
The Cormpany ks in thee business of software enparts, all effarts af the Company are geared to increase the
busktess of software expors In differsnt products and markets,
b, Total Farelgn Exchange Earnings uied and samed:
Particulars Cwurrent Year (2013 14) Provious Year {2012 13)
{ Ris in Lakkhs) { Rsin Lakhs)
Forelgn Exciange expenditure 1742.54 49,12
Foreign Exchange earmed 318410 3057.17
By Order of the Board of G55 Infotech Limited
Sy~ 5l
Place: Hyderabad pir. Bhargay Marepally M. RameshYerramsatt)
Date: $9™ Aug 2014 CED & Managing Director Director
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ANMNEXURE B
Report on Corporate Governance
=) Cnrnpany'il'h“ﬂﬂ'llmwcudil}fﬁmnﬂﬂm

The Company is committed o achieve and maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governanoe, The Company
halboves that all its actions must serve the underying goal of enhancing shareholdar value over & sustained period of
tirmie. Qe The Years, governance processas and systems have baen strengthened within the Company and corporate
govermnance has been an integral part of tha way business has been done

Guod povernance practices stem fram the culture and mindset af the grganization. Corporate Govarnance s a st
of systems and practices to ensune that the affairs of the company ang being managed In & way which ensures
acceuntability, ransparency, falrness in all its transactions and meets s stakeholders’ aspirstions.

The demands of corporate govemance require professionals to raise their competancy and capability levels to
ment the expectations in managing the entarprise and its resources effectively with the highest standards of
sthicd. It has thus bacome crucial to foster and sustain 3 cultura that integrates all compenents of goed governance
by carefully balancing the complax inter refationship amang the hoard of directors, audit committes, accounting
and corparate secratarial taam, auditors and senlor managerent — the CEQ and CFO.

5455 Infotech Limited, lnoks upon good corporate govemance practices asa key driver of sustainable corporate
growth and long term sharehoider valua creation, Good corporale governante is-ahoirt anhancing waluz for all our
stakeholders.

Fallowing are the sallent festures of our Corporate Governance philesophy:
1. Provide complete transparency on aut oparations

2 Actin the spirtof law and not just the letter af law;

3. Do what 5 right and not what Is convenient; and

4. Follow openness in ur communication oo all gaer stakeholders
Doand af Directors:

Composition of Board:

The board of Directors of the Company “the Board” comprises of Seven Directors one (1], Managing Director, Six 6]
non-exacutive Dractors.
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The current compasition of Beard of Directors of the Company 15 a5 follows:

.2

2.1

pir, Bhargay Marepalby CED & Monaping Directod, | Mong 5
Promoter

Kir Ramesh Yerramsetti Mo Execute Director, Hore 4 il
Fromater

MARPYR.K. Prasad Chairman & Man Executiveg hone 3 1
& Independent Director

pir. itark Sigando Mon Exscutive & Non Mg B il
mdepenident Directar

B, Badhular Sheth fon Executiee & Non Mo 3 Hil
indepsndent Directod

pr_taeed Fakzultah Tagla Mon Execistiee Mon None 5 il
Indepgndent Dwectnr

M. Keerthy Java Tilak Man Exeutive Blong 1 Hil
independantDirector

s ineludes listod, unlisted Public and Private Indlan Companles

The raquirement that a Director shall notbe a member of more than ten committees and Chalrman of maora than
five committeas has been complied with while constituting the Committee of Directors

Board Meetings

Schaduling and selection of Agenda ftems for Board Maatings minimum of four Board Meslings are held in each year.
Tha time gap between two consecuthee megtings is not more than 4 months, Apart from the above, additional Board
meelings are camenad by giving appropriate notice to address the specific needs of the Company. In case of business
axigencies or urgency of matters, resolutions are passed by circulation under section 283 of the Companies Act, 1956,
Rabe of Independent Dirgebors:

The Independent Directors play an important role in deliberation at the Board and Committes mestings and bring to
the Company thelr expertise in the fields of management, finance, law and public policy.

information Supplied to the Board:
a)  Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates
by  Quarterty, hall yaarty and annual results of the company
cb  Minutes of meetings of sudit committee and ather committess of the board

di  Information on recruitment of senior officers just below the Board leveal
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g)  Ouarterly details of foreign axchange exposures and the stops taken by management to limit the rizks of
adversa gachange rate movement, i material

fi  Detalls of any |sinl venture ar coflaboration agreemant.
gl  Transaciions that irwobve substantial payment towanas goodwill, brand equlty or intaflectual property.

b}  Nom compliance of any regulatory, statutory ar fisting requirements and shareholders service such as non
payment of dividend, delays in share transfer atc.

i} Imtermal audit findings and outernal audit managament TepOFLS [through the audit commities)

|| Dividand declaration

25  Disclosure of shareholdings of Non-Executive Directors as required under dause aaiv} (€] (v}
Nama of the director Shares held as on 31t March, 2014
Bir, PV R K. Prasad Wil
Mir, Mark Silgardo Mil
e Ramesh Yerramsetti 106400
tir, Madhukar Sheth 1644666
wir. Javed Faizullah Tapia 4509160
Mr, Kzarthy faya Tilak Hil
26  Appointmant / Re appointmant of Directors:

Tha Directors whose appointment)ne appointment 15 proposed at the forthoeming Annual General Meating are:

i, Mr. Ramesh Yerramsettl: Mr Ramesh, appointed as 2 Director on the Board on 13.10,2003, will retire Ly
rotation at the ensuing Annual General hieating and baing eligible offer himselffor re appointment. if re appalnted
will be a Non — Independent and Non-Executive Director.

fl. M. Madhukar CSeth: M. Sath, appainted as a Director on the Board ot 15,05, 2012, will retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer himszf for ne appointment. IF re appainted will be a nan-
independent and Non-axecutive Director.

27  Board meetings and the previous Annual Ganeral Mesting

During the financial year 4 board meetings wers held an various oocasions, gpth May 2013, 12th pygust 2013, 12th
November 2013, and 12* February 2014, The last AGM of the Company was held on 107 July, 2013, The detalls of
attendsnce of Directors in Board Meatings and the last Annugl General Meeting are &s follows:
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pame of the Director Mo, of Bosrd meetings attended Attendance at the last A & M
Wr. Bhargay Marapally 4 Prasent
tir, Ramesh Yerrarmsettl 4 Present
wir P Y, R K Prasad 3 #hsant
pAr, Keerthy Jaya Tilak 4 Absent
ir. Mark Sitgardo 4 Abzant
e, Madhukar Sheth 4 Absent
Mir. Javed Faizullah Tapla 3 Abant
M, Farnakh Kekhishroo Banatwala® =y Absent

18

.9

31

32

*Appointed on 30,052013, Resigned on 17.09.2013

Code of Conduct

The code of conduct as adopted by the Board of Directors i applicable to &l directors, senior managemeant and
employees in above officers’ level, The prime purpose aof the code 1s bo create an environment wherein all the Board
Miembars and Sentor Management of the Compény mainkain ethical standards and to ensure compliance to the laid
down ethical standurds, The code is mvailable on thi Company's wehsite: wwaLgssinfotech.oom. A confirmation to
that effect from the Chairman and Managing Director is ghvan in Annexure & to the Directars’ report.

Risk Management

The Board regularly discusses the significant business risks identified by the management and the mitigation procass
baing taken up.

fudit Committen

Constitution of Audit Committea

Audit Camimiites was constituted on July 22, 2006. Presently, the Audit Committee eomprises of the three members,
majority of them indapandent Directors. The Chairman of the Audlt Committes, MePVRK, Prased, 2 Retired LA.S
officer, has many years of experience In general administration. The compositian of the Audit Committee mests the
requirements of Section 2924 of the Companies Act, 1956 and revised clausa 49 of the Listing agrasment.
Composition af Audit Commitios and attendance of members

During the financial year 2013 14, tha Audlit Committee met four times on various cocasions Le. 3080 pay 2013, 12th

Bugust 2053, 170 powember 2013, and 13 February 2014, The compesition of the Audit Commitiee and the nurmber
of meetings attended during the financial year 2013 14 were &s follows:
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Mame af the mamber Designation Mature of Dirgctarship Mo. of meetings attended
M PV R, K, Prasad Chairman Non Exscutive, Indegendant 3
pAr, Kperthy Saya Tilak hermbear pon Executive, independent 4
i Elhar!av_l'u'larepnllv Mernkber Executiva, Promeater group 4

33 Attendance of the Chairman of the Audit Committes at the AGM:

nir. FURK Prasad, Chairman of sudit committee could not attend tha AGM dus to his parsonal pre-occupations

3.4 Attendeas:

The Audit Committes Invites such of the aseutivas; as it considars appropriste to be present at Tts meetings, The
Statutory Auditors attends such meetings. The Statutory Auditors are also invited to those meetings. The Company
Spcretary acts as the Secratary of the Commities.

35  The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee:

The terma of raference of the Audit Committee as defined Iy thi Board are as under:

A

8

Owvendew of the company’s financial reporting process and the dischosure of i financlal information to ensura

fecommending the appointment and removal ol the statutory suditors, fikation of audit fees and also approval
or payment for any other services,

Discussion with external auditors befare the audit commeances, of the nature and scope of audit 2s well as
post pudit discussion Lo ascertain any ared ol concem.

Réviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before subrmission to the board, focusing
primaiify on:

] Matters requlru.nl ta be included in the Directer % Responsibility statament to be incorporated kn tarms of
Saction 217 (2AA) of the Companios Act, 1956

iy Any changes in accounting policies and practices

ifi]  Major accounting entries based on tha axercise of judgment by management

W]  Significant adjustments arising out of auwdit

v  Complance with listing and ather legal requirements relating to fingnclal statements
i) Disclosure of any related party transactions

wii] Qualifications In the draft audit report.

vill) Complisnce with accounting standards;

i) Manapemant discussion and analysic of fnancial conditlon and result of operations
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£ Reviewing the Quarterly Financial pesults before submitting the same to the Board's approval

E  Reviewing, with the managemeant, tha performance of axternal and internal awditors and adacquacy of the intermal
control systems.

G Reviewing the adequaty af intarnal audit function and frequancy of Internal awdil.

H  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal audivors into matbers wiare there is suspected
fraud or iregularity or a faliure al intermal contral systems of a maparial nature and reporting the matter to the
board,

. Carrying out any ather furction as s muentioned in the terms of referance of the Audlt Carmmitiees

pawers of the Audit Commitbes:
The following are the powers of the At Committes:

i  Inwestigating any activity within its tarms of rafarance as abowe, of in relation to the items specified In
section 2924 of the Companies Act, 1336, or as may b= referred to it by the Board, from time to time and far
this purposa, it shall have full access to information contained in the recards of the Company and external
professional advice, if necessary

i . Gepkinformation fram any employee.

i . Obtain outside legal or other professionat adwvice, If nocessany.

jv. Secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expartise, f It considers necessary.

pemuneration Committes
The broad terms of reference of the Remuneration Committes are as follows:

a}  Recommeand to the Board with respect to incentive and compensation plans,

b Recommend to the Board, remuneration including satary and perquisites to ba paid o the Company’s
Sanior Managermant t2am.

¢} Stock option details, if any
mﬂuﬂhnnninlmﬂun Cammittes:

The Rermuneration Committae Was comstituted on Juby 22, 2006, The Remuneration Committee comprises of three
members. All members are non-executive Directors and Chairman of the Committee s an Ingepandent Director

composition of pamuneration Cammittes and attensdance of membars:

2 Ramamaration Commitiee meatings were heid diring the year under review Cownbnittes on 30005.2013 and 12.08.2013.
The Composition of the Remuneration Committes during the financial year 2013 — 3014 is ghven bakow,
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iﬁl‘ll af the membor Designation HMature of Directorship

Mr P, W, i K Prasad Chairman Hen Exacutive, independent
M. Ramesh Yerramsett Mlemiar Mon Executles THracior

Bir. Keerthy Jeya Tilak hmmber won Executive, Independent
43 The Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committes:

a4

441

a.4.1

&5

4.6

The pasrposes fior which the commitias was constituted and the ;qnemlhuﬁnesstramamdhv the committes was to
dacide and approve the terms and conditians for appaintment af Executhe Directors of the Company and ather
matters relatad thereto.

Remuneration Policy:

panapement staff:

The Company’s remuneration policy & driven by the success and parformance of the individual employees. Tha
Company fallaws a compansation policy of fised pay, llowances & perquisites, Pesformance of the indivicuals is
measurad through the quarterty, half yearly and annual appraksal process.

Mon Executive Directors:

Except sitting fees paid within the limits of the Compankes Act, 1956, in the normal course of attending the Board
rrieatings, vo otfier ramuneration was paid to the Non Exegutive Directars of the Compamg

Executive Directors

The Compamy has one Exscutive Director namely Bhargay Marepally, Chief Exacutive Dificer & Managing Diroctof.
During the financlal year uncer review, tharm was no remuneration paid to Mr. Bhagw parepalty fram the company
based on his waiver betler to the company that ke ks willing va forgone his salary s per waier leter and hence
comparny did not pay any salary for tha financial year 20135 14

Share Transfer and Shareholders’ | Investors Grievanco Cammittee

Constitution of the Committes:

The Shara Transfer and shareholdars' [/ Investors Grievance Committes was constituted on July 22, 2006 and comyprises
of three membsers, The committes specifically looks into rodressal of shareholders’ grigvances arising out of Bsues
regarding share transfars, dividends, dematarialization and related matiers.

Composition of the Committes and attendanos of members:

& Meatings of the Share transfer and shareholdars/ investors Grievance Committee were held on 30th pay 2013, 22Th

Aupust 2013, 1.1""' Mowembar 2013, and 12" February 2014, The composition of the Remuneration Committee and the
attendance of members during the financial year 2013 - 2014 are ghen bieloer
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]ﬁne of the member Designation | Nature of Directorship No of meetings attendad
M, Keerthy laya Tilak Chairman Hon Executive, Independent 4

#ir Ramesh Yercamsetti Miember Mon Exacutive Director, Promotar 4

M. Bhargay Maragally Blarniber Ewmacutive, Promoter 4

47  The Terms of Refarence of the Committee:

I. Toreject the share apphications as may bbe fir and propear
i, T allot the shares as may be fit and proper,

il. To affx commen seal of the Campany on the Share Certificates in presence of and under the sigrature af
such directars as may be decided by the Committees fram time o time In compliance with Companies {issue of
shara Certificate) Rules, 1980,

v The share certificates should be duly stamped a5 per respactive sTate stamp ACt.
v To do all works relating to registration of tranefer. transrission, consolidation, split and issue of duplicate
shares of the Campany and also authorized to do all nacessary works relating to aquity shares of the comgany

subtject to tha provisions of the various enactmants.

Wi, Todoall pecessary things a8 may be required frem tima to time undar the Companies Act, 1956 and other refated

ensctmants.
48  Mame of the Compliance Officer
During the year 2013 14; due to cartain pra oreugations Mr. R 5 Kalyan Bhasker, Company sapmetary & Compliance
Officer resigned from the comgpany worf 26N February, 2014 and in his place M. 5al krishna Marla was appointed a3
Company Secretary & Compiiance Officar to address the grievances | complaints of the Investors.
4.8  Statusof Sharehokders’ compiaints
status of the investor complaints during the FY 2013 2014
Investor Complaints pending Received during Reosolved during Pending/ unresolved
at the beginning of the year thie year thea yaar at the end of the year
il Hil Hil Hil
8.10 Share Transfers in Physical Mode

In order te expodite the process of share trensfers, tha Directors delegated the powar o the Compary’s Registrar B
Share Transher Agant (The RETA), Bigshara Sandoss Private Limited, The RETA transfers the sharas received in the
physical mode on 8 fortnightly basis.
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5.1 Anmisal General Meeting:
Locaticn, time and date of holding of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM] ate gven below
[Financial Year Date ' Time Meeting location
2012-H013 19 Judy, 2013 10.00AM. | Elaa Sultes, lasmine Banquet Haill, Hillridge springs,
Ha.25. Kancha, Gachbowli, 158 Road. Hyderabad 500032
2011-2012 sgthsaptember, 2012 | 10.30AM. | Ellaa Suites, Jasmine Banquet Hall,  Hiliridge springs,
Mo.25, Kancha, Gachbowli, 158 Road, Hyderabad 500032
201p-2011 30th Decermber, 2011 | 3030AM. | Eliaa Sultes, Jasmine Banguet Hall, Hiliridge springs,
No 3G, Kancha, Gachbowli, 158 Road, Hyderabad 500032

52  The details of the shareholders meeting held during the last 1 year are as follows:

Date of the
General
Magting

Type of Meeting

Purpose

Friday, 19th
luby, 2013

Annual Genaral

Meeting

a] Te consider and adept the audited balance chest as at 3150 March2013, the
ctatemint of peofit and loss accounk far tha nifie monthsand year endad on that
date togather with the reports of theBoard of Directors and Audivors theraon.

bl Teappolntadiractor inthe place o Mir, Keerthy Jaya Tilak wio retires by rotation,
and being eligible offers kimself for re appaintment

¢] Tosppoint a director in the place off Mr. Mark Silgardo who  retires by rotation,
and being aligible offors himsalf for re appointrment

d} Toappolnt auditors and to fix their remunearationd) Appeintment of Mr. laved F

Tapia ot & director liable ta retire by rotation.
&) Appointment of Mr, Farckh ¥ Banatwalla as a direchar liable to retire by rotation

| Approval of ESOP Plan 2013 and Extension of the same to the employeas of
subsidiary company

Motice Data ks
12 Movemier,
2013

Extra ordinary
Ganeral Meeting
passed through
postal ballot

For increasing the shareholding threshold limits of Flis in tha Company from 22%
ke 80% of the paid of capital af the Company. Results of the postal ballot ware
declared at the reglstered office of the Compamy on 31.12.2013,

53
prasent at

5.4

Tha resolistions moved at the Sharaholders annual general meating were

jasved on a show of hands by the ghareholdars

the maating and no resolution was pat i wota by postal ballot,

Na special resolution is propesed to be conducted through

Postal Ballot In this AGR.
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Disclosures

Discloaure on materially significant related party transactions:
Maase sae Note an Accounts, These transactions do not have any potential conflict with the interest of the Cormpany
at large

Datails of non compliance by the Company, penalties, Strctures imposed on the Company by the Stoack Exchange or
SERI ar any Statutary Authorities on any matter relatad to capital rmarkets during last thras years.

Mone in lask three years

code of Conduct for Prevention of nsider Trading and Code of Corporate Disclasura Practice

Pursuant to the Securitles and Exchange Board of India {Prohibitian of insider Trading) Regulations, 1532, as amendad
from time to time, the Company has farmulated, adopted and Implemented the Code af Prevention of Insider Trading
and Coda of Corporate Disclosure Fractices.

confirmation of compliance with the Mandatory Non mandatory reguinements

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of tha clause 49 of the listing agresment. The detatis
of thesa compliances have been glvenin the ralpwant secticn of this repart, The Cormpany 15 mowing towards the regime
of adoption of all the non mandatary raquirerments and has dready comphied with the some of the major pants in
those requiresmants.

Wwihistie blower palicy:

The Company has adopted a whistle blower palicy and has established the nacessary mechanism in line with clawse
49 of the fisting agrement with the stock exchanges, for employees to repor concerns ahout unethical behavior. No
parsan has been denled accass to the audit committes,

eans of Communication

a} The maln channel of communicatan 1o the shareholders is through the Annual Repart which includes Inter alia,
thve Diractars’ Report, The report on Corporate Gowernance and annual audited financial results.

b} The wahsite of the Company www,gsanfotech.oom actsas the primany source of Information regarding the oparations
of the company.

¢] The quartery, half yearly and annual results of the Company are published in leading national and regicnal
pawspapers which include Econamic Times, Bushnass Standard and Surya {the regional newspaper as reguired under
clause 41 of the listing agreement), The results are akso displayed on the Company's website and also on the websitas
of stock exchanges. ;

d} Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual Report.

Wi also send financial updates o all irsestors whose & mail |d's are madn available to os

General Shareholder Information

annual General Meeting

The AGM af the Company for the financial year 2013 14 is scheduled to ke hald an 30.009.2014 at 10:00 AN Ellza
Suites, Jasmine Banguet Hall, Hill Ridge Springs, 25 Kancha, Gachibowll, 158 Aoad, Hyderabad 500 032 The notice
convening the AGM is provided alspwhare in the Annual Report.

Fiseancial Year
it is to be informed that, the financial year of the company s from 0150 April to 315 March {both consolidated and
srandatone).
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83  BookClosure
Register of Membars and the Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain cicsed from 25.08,2014 to 30.09.2014
|Rathy days are inclusive)

B4  ListingonStock Exchanges & Stock Code
The Company is listed on the following S1ock Exchanges
* BSE Limited [B5E): Serlp 10; G55, Scrip Code: 532951
s Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited [WSE]: Symbal: G55
Listing fiees has been paid to both the Exchanges for the FY 2013 14, The 151N number of the equity sharas of the
Company B INESTOHROLOLY

RS Market Price Data: High, Low during each month in last Bnancial year
Share price Date (in Rs. Par share|

MSE B5E

Manth High Low! High Lew
April 2013 35.00 2925 39.40 30.00
May 2013 33.90 27.00 37.85 2715
June 2013 ; 30.85 2615 32.35 268,75
July 2013 31.50 16,40 34.45 735
Mupust 2013 3100 24.70 33.70 2Tl
Septornber 2013 46.60 1680 45.95 27.60
Dctober 2013 38,70 32.15 35.00 3310
Movember 2003 5400 35,55 53,60 35.5%
December 2013 44,15 3170 42.95 32.35
lanuary 2014 4320 350 42.90 36.80
February 2014 L 35.00 39,45 .00
pAarch 2014 37.80 27325 3785 1700
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86 Shareholding pattern as enMarch 318, 2004

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON
31ST MARCH 2014
holding percentage

1.459

Hpromater

minstitutional holding

&8>

The detailed sharehalding pattern
is a vallable on The Company's
website at

hteps: /i www, gaainfotech.com/
about/sharehoiding-pattern.php

@ body corporate
Windividuals
Shargholding pattern as on March 31", 2014
category of shareholder Number of | Total aumber | Total shareholding as a%of | Shares pledged or other
sharehobdars Shares total number of Shares wise encumberad
hsa% ol psa%of [ Number of Asat
L] | BaL) shares
Shareholding of promoter and promoter proug
Indian E 210913 1.49 1.49 193000 94.35
Foreign 0 0 i} 1] i} ]
Total Share holding of & 210823 1.49 1.4% 199000 94.35
Pramater ard Promotes GIoup ]
Public sharsholding
Institutions | 6| 5033150 | 42.68 | 42.68 | o | o
lu_m-lnit]hltlnm
Bodies Corporates 25 2456035 _ir37 17.37 i} L]
Individuals __GRI0 5436734 38.46 3846 0 ]
Any Other [specify] i} 1] 1] 1] 0 ‘B
Total Public Shareholding 10T 13425520 88.51 98.51 0 i)
TOTAL 10080 14136843 100 100 199000 1.41
Shares held by 0 1] 0 o 0 o
Custadiansand against
whichDepository Receipts
havebesn Issumd
“GRAND TOTAL 10080 14136843 100 100 199000 1.
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BT Distribution of shareholding as on 3151 sarch, 2004
Range in A5 Tetal Holders % of Total Holdars Total holding in Rs | % of Total Capital
U to 5000 5637 B5.E S794E20 4,10
5001 o 10000 213 11 1604510 1.14
10001 to 20000 106 1.05 1511580 1.07
20001 to 30000 3z 0,32 813270 0.58
0001 to L0000 11 1% N Y A01410 D28
40001 to 50000 14 014 SO7390 042
50001 to 105000 15 .25 1778770 1.26
100001 to SO00MD 0 0.20 4730920 3,35
SO0001 to 1000000 5 .05 4077540 288
1000001 o SO00000 11 011 34850170 24.65
SO00001 ta 10000000 i (O 100000 7.07
10000001 and abowve 5 .05 TRR07EL0 53,20
Toml 10080 141368430 100

g8 Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
106, Right Wing, Amrutha Wille, Oppiasodha Hospital, Somajiguda,
faj Bhavan Road, Hyderabad - SO0 082,
Tel: 91-00-2337 4967 | 2337 (295
Fax:91-A0-23370295
E-mail- bashyd@bigshareoniing.com

89 Bankers to the Company
% Bank of india, Midcorp banking branch, Hyderabed
& Pods Bank Ltd, AP Road Branch, Rashtrapati foad, secunderabad - SO0 003

g.10  Share Transfer System
Shares lodged for physical transfer would be registered with in a period of 15 days a5 per sernvice standard, If the
docurments are clear in ail respects. In th case of shares hald in demateriafized form the transfers are procassed and
approved in the electronic farm by WS, COEL through their depesitary participants.

§11  Dematerialization of shares and Hguidity

The Company has entered Into agreement
Depository Services Limited) to establish electronic connectivity, The

2014 are & follows:

& with MEDL [Mational Securities Dapository Lisnited] and COSL (Central
details of damaterialization as on 31st March

Mitie Records % to holders Shares % o capital
NSDIL 5735 S6.830 12801105 90,55
CO5L 4351 43.16 ags257 5.97
Physical 4 0.04 350481 248
Total 10080 1 14136843 100.00
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FEELTELS

Outstanding GOfs/ ADRS\Warrants or any Convertible instrumants, conversion date and |ikely impact on equity

During the year 2012-13, the comvpany issued 28,00,000 convertible warrants to non-promotar group on a preferan-
tial basts at an exarcise peice of RsA1.00/- per share {fupees forty one only] (including premium of Rs.3L.00)
agEregating to Rs.11,43,00,000/- vide its board resclution dated 14th November 2012 and shareholders' approval
through postsl baliot declared on 15th December 2012 and the said warrants to be converted within 18 {eightaen)
manths fram its allotment date e, 24th lanuary 2013

mmmmmwmmmhmmemumwmﬂuhm:

Rddress for correspondence
Ary queries relating to the financial statemants and Investors' correspondence may be addressed to br. Sai
Krishna Marka, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer at saikrishna.naria@gssinfotech.com

The corparate identification nismnbar {CIN) aliotted by the Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh to the Company
ks L72200AP2003PLCO41860,

By Order of the Board of G55 Infotech Limited

s ©sd-
Place: Hyderabad Bhargav Marepally RameshYerramsatti
Date: 09t Aug 2014 CED & Managing Director Directar
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AMMENURE C
Cartificate on Corporate Governance

To

The hermbears

G58 Infotech Limited

Levm| 5, Wing 5401, Block 2,
Cyber Pearl Hitech City,
Hyderabad S00081

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by 655 Infobtech Limited, for the perlod endad on
3150 March, 2014 as stipulated In Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the sald Company with the Stock Exchanges.

Tha Compliance of conditions of Corperate Governance is the rasponsibility of the management, Our examination was
limited to a review of procedures and implemeantation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the
conditiond of Corporate Governance a3 stipulated in the said Clause. 11 s nefther an audit nor an expréssion of opinion on
the financial statemaents of the Company,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us by the Directors and
Manzgement, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 48 of the
abowe mentioned Listing Agreement except that the composition of Board of Directors relating to minimum number of
independent Directors. However the managemant has provided satisfactory explanations that it is making necessary efforts
to coemiply with the same.

Wie further state that such compliance is nelther an assurance as to the future wiability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectivanass with which the Management bas conductad the affairs of the Cormpany.

Sdf-

A SOMESWARA RAD
RLNOLIERTS
CPRNG.11366

PARTMER
Place: Hyderabad A SOMESWARARAD & ASSOCIATES
Date: 09th Aug, 2014 CORPANY SECRETARIES
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Management discussion and Analysis report

Dwitlook for IT Industry in 2014: A recently conducted survey by Masscom did a comprehensive rawview on how the T industry
and fts companies performed in 2003 snd thelr prediciions snd plant n 2004, The report wad surmmarized In an article in
india Today which revealed some great insights on the present and future changes and prospects in the Indian IT Industry
amang ite 1T Glants, Some of these insights are as under;

The resilient 52H0-billion plos Indian IT industry returned B0 the higher growth trajectory in 2003 and is hoping o gain
mamantum in the ansulng year 2014 for a greatar share of tha global mudti-billlon dallar outsourcing market.

The Mational Association of Software and Services Companies {Masscorm) is expecting the industry 1o clock export revenuss
of 5B4-B7 billion this fiscal (F¥ 2084) as against 576 billon last fiscal (FY2013). in the Indian market, the industry is,
eupeched to grow marginally yesr-on-year at 14 pencedt to post Rs.1.2 trillion (3185 biflion | this fiscal from Rs.1.05 trillion
15160 billlon kast fiscal. The Indian [T industry comprises domestic firms, captive centérs of multinationals, global industry
classification standards {GICs) and Industry sectors providing softwam and hardware sarvices, business prooass outsourcing
iback office operations), engineering and research and development [ERED) and products.

The indhestry is &lio investing in technology and talent to explore opportunities like smart computing, anything-as-a service
and the small and medium businesses, The domestic market is also maturing and is one of the fastest in the develoging
counirles, thanks to the ncreasing role technology s playing In transforming defivery of diverse services in the government
and private sector Though attrition remained higher than last year, especially among the bellwethers, camput hiring and
frash offers declined during the year, as companies consolidated operatians than invest in human capital to make more
techied sit on the bench waiting for new projects.

The industry added 188,000 jobs last fiscal, taking the total number of direct jobs to three million. The industry has once
apain demongtrated resiliance and aglity. As technology has becomea an integral enabler for prowth across sectors, we are
avolving and innowating to become a strabegic partner to our aetomeard. The throst is o offer IP-led solutions over madtipbs
platforms, which are transformative In natura.

2014 Industry trends — Worldwide

| Far 2014, CompTIA's consensus forecast projects a worldwide | T industry growth rate of 3.4%, with upside potential of
5.9%, The forecast for the 1,5, comaes in at 3.0%, with upside potential of 5.4%, The 2004 forecast remains roughly on
par with the forecast issued for 2013,

i1 The daepening Integration of choud and mobility into businesses of all sizes will lead to wider benefits as well as a new
st of fasued to contend with.

I Cormpantas may purchase a variety of datacenter aquipmant to serve difforent needs, companies will be looking for
best of breed cloud sodutions for different applications: On the flip side, managing many different cloud solutions will
be a significant challenge far many organizations.

i Blg data has never lacked for hype—the notion of making better decisions faster has obwiows appeal to companies of
all sizes. Howewer, the complexity Invotved In dealing with huge amounts of unstructured data at a rapid pace is a
hurdie for many companies.

i As the netwark evolbees to become more software and services centric, and less hardware oriented, new skill sets will
be required In the areas of daploymant, integration and support.
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I Mew product categorles such s those that cross big data |analytics, business intelligence], maobile application
development and unified communications’ many facats are opening up world of new business opportunity for the
channal

2014 Industry trends - Indla

Online retailing, cloud computing and e-commerce are leading to rapid growth in the IT industry. Online shopping is fast
gaining popularity with the emergence of intermet retailing. According to the internat and Mobile Association of india (IAMALL
this nurmber of Intermet wsers 0 the country is more than 121 million, gt of which over 17 million are online shoppars.
increasing internet penetration and affordahility for personal conputers s ed to thiese asmbers, which ane further gxpactad
to briple by 2015

indian IT & TeS Sector Report April 2014

The tndlan Information Technology (17} and Informistion Technology enabled Services (I Ted) sectors g2 hand-in-tand in ewery
aspecl. The industry has not oaly transformed India's image an the global platform, but also fuelled reonomic growth by
enargizing higher education seclor {espacially in enginearing and computer sclence). The industry has amployed almost 10
milllsern Indians and henca, has contribited & lot vo soclal transformation in the country.

Eurthermore, Indian flrms, across all other sectors, largely depend on the IT & a5 service prinddars bo make their business
processes efficient and stragmbined. Indian manufacturing sactor has the highest IT spending fiollowed by autemotive,
chesmicals and consumer products industries, Indian organizations ane turning 1o [T to help them grow business in the
eurrant sconmic emviranment. [T 15 seen 45 3 change enabler and a source of business walue for prganizations by 85 per cent
of the respondents, according to o study by Widware.

fndia’s MT-business procass QULSOWITIN [BPO) Industry revanue is axpectad to cross uss 225 hillion mark by 2020, according
to a Confaderation of Indian Industry (CH) report, tisled “The SMAC Code-Embracing New Technologles for Future Business’
india |s enpected to becorme world's sacond-largest online cemmunity afver China with 213 million Internet users by December
2013 and 243 millian by June 2014, gooording to a report by Internet and Mobike Assoclation of India [IamAAl) and IMRE
[nkarnational. Technology firms in India are axpected to reap the benefits of Intemat of Things [IaT) data, considered 1o be a
U%$ 18 billion opportunity, to help clients improve productivity and asset utilization as well as to enhance end-customer
gaparienon, &4 per networking firm CEsco,

india’s total 1T Industry’s [incheding hardwara] share in the ghobal frarket stands at 7 per ceng; in the IT segment thi share 15
il par cent while in the [Tes space tha share is I per cent, india’s IT and BPO sactor exparts are aupected to grow by 12-14 per
cent bn FY14 to touch LSS B4 hillion - USS B7 hillian, according to Masscant. Moreaver, India plans to spend around LSS 3.8
biflian on cloud services during 2013-2017, af which U35 1.7 billion will be spent on softwane-as-a-serice {55, sccording
the latest outlook of IT research and advisary company, Gartner fnc. The enterprise software market In india ts pxpected to
raach USS 3.92 billion in 2013, registering 2 growth of 13.9 per cent ower 1013 revenee of USS 3.45 billion, according 1o
Gartner.

Expart predictions of the industry

For B 2014, the [T-BP0 exports are aupacted to grow by 12-14 per cent o towch LSS B4-E7 billion, according to NASSCOM.
Mower phenormanan like analytical services, advanced mobile applications, healthy ervironment for start-ups and Saas will
further driva the growth of IT exports.

How mobilas/ tablets are driving growth of IT sector

*Mailliny rost likeky will be the trend to leak forward to the next year. pohile commerce would be huge as mora and mare
paopke accass [ntermel through tabiets and senartphanes. Most Companies an: [poking at enhancing their mobile presence,”

33 | Annual Report 2013-14



& 85s

according to Mr Sundeep Malhotra, fFounder and CEQ, HomeShop1B.Com As sriartphones and tablets continue to proliferate,
companies will need to embrace multi-channal commeree strategy In 014,

me:lmmrﬁnghbmnﬂuin phe currant IT Industry in India

The cloud has really extended the possthilities of IT In India, Thie factors that drive most orga nizations to adopt cloud
computing is cost and faster [nnavation. Business agility s atse ane of the results of cloud computing. Cloud computing this
year would entall the unique collaction of services, web destinations and connectivity that could become the home af
computing and communication activitias. Mobile devices are already connected by applications via the cloud. In the future,
india will see this ampiity drambtically &s applications Interconnect to control multiple devices and nietworks of davices to
pperate autonomously.

lmﬂmﬁn»iemmiminmnﬂm

The gomrnmant has racently approved the Matianal IT Policy as well as the Matinnal Eloctronlcs Policy, which aims. to
increase revenues of 1T and TTies industry and make the country @ manufacturing hub for electronkc goots. The policy will
promaote infovation and developmeant af applications and soluthons in areas like localization, lacation-hased sarvices,
mobiie-walne added services, cloud computing, soclal media and utility models.

Key Industry Segmant: L5 T lindhustry

The IT industry can be segmanted ints 3 numbarof sub categories. Dne Commaon braak divides the industry Into a grouping of
hardwars, software and services and a grouping of pelecommunications, which inclsdes broadband services,

IT kiasrhasea

U.S. IT Industry

— PO w el
@ Fimed voioe
o Fhed data
# Wirgless voice
& Wirsless data
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ITSpending

Warldwide IT spending is projected to total 53.8 trillion
acconding to the katest forecast by Gartner, Inc, In 2003,

& 835

in 2014, a 3.1 percent increase from 2013 spending of 3.7 triflion,
tha market exparienced flal growth, gErowing 0.4 percent year over

T
Worldwide IT Spanding Forecast (Billions of U.5. Dallars)
2013 2013 014 2014
end Spending Growth (%) Spending Growth (%)

Devicns 69 1,2 697 43
Data Center Systems 140 -0.3 143 L6
Enterprise Software 3100 5.2 320 6.8
IT Services 921 18 963 4.5
Telecam Services 1,633 0.5 1,853 1.2
Creerall 11 3,663 0.4 3,797 3.1
Relevant Business Segments for G55:

Managed Services

Traditional outsourcing as we know i is yielding to new outcome-based manaped services and solutlons. Sixby flwe per cent of
cormmercial enterprises indicated that they have at least one managed sarvices deal and more than 555 indicated that thay
plan to incresse their use of managed senvices. The business and 1T services market |5 enperiencing a profound change dus to
the comvergence of senvices, softwarn and Infrastructure. Buyers are hd longer procuring hardware, software and serices
separately — they are now saaking integrated offerings,

IT Infrastructure & Operations {1 & O)

The prassure on 1T o ake cost out of the business has never bean more iIntense. The [T Infrastructure & Operations (10} budgat
is a significant part of the overat! IT budget and hence under the spotiight 1o optimize costs 1o free up money far innovation.
Thasa will also be mane refiznce on T to deliver busingss afficiency and effectiveness. Thus, (50 Leaders will have ta cope with
more demands of improved availahility, consurmerization of IT, deliver mpld change and lower costs, all at the sama time inan

increasingly complex world.

Remote Infrastructure Management [RIM) sarvices

Remote Infrastructune Management [RIM) isa large and growing market for T servica prowidars, MSPs, Managed Hosting & Co-
jncation compafnies. Gartner predicts that by 2014, ninety percent af 1l North American companies will be using Remuate

infrastructure Management services, With ravanue experiencing mare than 40% growth on average. India-based providers are
il in the sarly stage of maturity in RIM eapabilities a5 thay cantinue to invast in automation and intellecthml property.
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in 2K 4, erganizations will Increade Workload Autnmation's span of control to cover morne busingss applications than betore,
Gimple-to-use, putamated tools will allow the consolidation af workioads from multiple schedubers and busingss applications
inte a single salution providing a focal point of cantral. The production control team will no lpnger ki reguired to uie different
toale and Interfaces in order to manage batch activity. The use of automatic workload discovery toods will grow in 2014,
aliowing organizations to kdentify critical batch elements which they have not been aware of.

RIS = Wiorkioad Automation

I 2014 Warklpad Automation will evelve from the [T "hasement” to the deskiops and smartphones of application developers
and businets vsers, Tha increased RO8 and reduced thme to value wiil become visibla to all stakeholders. Seff-sarvice, collabo-
ration, workioad conversion and workicad discovery will become industry standards,

Gartnor & leading research analyst firm identified the following vendors as leaders in workload automation: BMC, Clsco
Systams, ORSYP and UCA.

Applications and Portals Developrvent

Iri this ever-changing world of software development it's axtremely important to keep up with current technologies, mathodebs-
gles and trends. Gartrer predicts that through 2014, improved lavascript performance will begin to push HTRLS and the
prowser as & malnstream enterprise application development anvironment.

Portals

Portals are the acoess technelogy that harness the wealth of structured and raw Infarmation distributed across the Internet ar
hurkad I bisiness applications, databases, data warehouses, g-mall, and ather documents, Portal Developmeant i & rriulii-
dimensional aperation that requires the finast blend of kmowledige and aupertise at many levels, to ansure an unparalieled
result.

sharePalnt

Microsoft SharePoint Is a Web application platform developed by Microsoft, SharePoint can be used to provide intranst
portals, document & file management, collaboration, social netwarks, extranets, websites, enterpdise saarch, and business
intalligence. It also has system integration, process integration, avd workflow automatian capabilities.

Mobility

User and consumer demand for mobile access 1o services of ewary kind |s insatiabe, and the browser won 't deliver what usess
and consumers want, Koblhe websites address a very diffesent need than mobile applications, Users and consemers demand
applications designed far the mobile experience.

Over the last three to four years of the moblle explosion, the costs for mobile application development hava been kept
artificially low through concantration on simple delivery of features and functions, and an emphasis on developing applica-
tigns that address functions from systems-of-record applications, Howaver, a6 the market grows to maturity, the full total cost
of pwnership of mobile applications |s becoming very visible, and the shortcuts taken in the past will no longer be acceptable,
s costs willl nevitabily risa.

Gartner says, by 2017, over 70% of mobile development spending will be outsourced,
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Healthcare - Revenue Cycle Mpnagement [REM)

A Healthcare Delivery Qrganization’s {HDG) ravenue oyebe |5 bound to the larger healthcare raimibursement system that lnks
praviders to payers. As 2 healtheare provider seeks payment for deliverad services, it submits chaima to public and private
payers, of, in some Cases, bills patients directhy. Those antities process the claimds for payments, further review or denial, There
ara often intermadiarias such as clearinghousas between providers and payers to facilitate and streamiing electronic Eansac-
tions. Even after significant attention 10 srafsaction gquality, challenges ramain in ensuring the claim informatan sent to the
payer matches what the payer needs 1o [ustify and provide paymant. If information is missing or Incorrect, thera can be
significant delays n raselving issues and receving payment.

Complicating the process is a detafled set of eligibility and ralmbursament rules acrass multiple payers. Providers seek
payment from a long list of payers with different rules and guitlelines. A claim that maels ond payer's guidalines will not
nacpssarly meet a second payer's guidatines. The complexity compaunds with the introduction of marry differant Incentive,
resmbursemEnt and payment rodels, and those ore changing at &n atcalerating pace in the industry. The relatinnship bebeeen
the provider and payer revenus cychas is actively evolving with healthcars market changes, refarm and new regulatony requin-
mants. The implication is that there is & high risk of losing control gl revenue MANGEEMENT ProCESses and, therefore, 8
sipnificant disruption of the revenue flow to HDOs.

Healthcare systems in many countrias ane strupgling with ascalating costs, inconsistent quality and lack of sooess to timely
care. Business and pachiology [eaders of hoalthcare delvery organlzations (HOOs) worldwide are struggiing to confrant
fundamental changas in the Inghestry mcross both fnancial and clinical arenas. As HOOs grow in s, complestivy and reach,
they are focusing on the strategias and tachnologias that enable the orgenization 1o srali and beverage financial and clinieal
infarmation to drive patiant engagement, performance and quality, and to deliver new cperating modals,

Fiftemn conts of every U3 healthcare dollar goes towsrd revenus oycle inefficikencies. OF the 52,7 trillion the country sgends
annually on healthcare, 5300 hillion goes to claims processing paymients, bifling, revenus cycla management {RCM), and bad
debt in part, becausa half of all payar-provider transactions Involve outdated manual methods, such as phone calis ard
madlings. With passage al the Patlent Frotection and affordable Care Act (ACA], the LS governiment sipnalad an intant o move
healthcare toward & maore consumer- driven model, which will entail & correspanding evolution in hospital revenus oychas.

Patient Claims

ro——— L L DI ettt Cimareg Bl
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G55 Infotech s one of the fastest growing managed IT Services companies, headquartered in Hyderabad, India. Founded in
18938, G55 Inforech operates worldwide through its offices in tndia, the Middle Exst and the United State of Amarica.

G55 overview

A proneer in managed IT Services, G55 Infotech offers Infrastructure and Application management services and solutions to
customers across the gliobe, Cwer the years, G55 Infotach has established itsedf ac a premium provider of IT ssrvice and
solutions, With cwer 50 “Fortune 1007 customers and works with owver 100 “Fortune 1000° anganizations covering Telscom,
Banking and Financial Services, Insurance, HealthCare and Retail industry segments,

A part of an expangsion program which took place from 2004 through 2010 GSS Infotech greaw mapidly, soquiring a numbar of
companies in North America that offered complimentary technology competencies to further increase the range of services and
therefore value G55 provide 1o our customess In tha continental Uinited States,

Custarn solutions delivered with higher scalabifity through s flexible framework.
Leads to 15-30 % reduction in TOD

Abslity to deree any geographical location )
Leversging various time zones to degéoy remotely and achleve higher run rates during migra-

tions, .

Froven processes and frameworks to optimize the migration lifecycie

Strategic Partnerships with Tier 1 vendors provides agnastic solutions Piloted onshore then
executed offshore, ensuring minimal end user risk

Significant experiance in Designing &Architecting, Developing, Deploying and Supporting tech-
nodogy platforms and environments,

Practice teams In Microsoft, Oracle, Java/12EE, Open Source technology streams. Strong exper-
ence in database platforms like M5 SOL, MySOL, Oracle & Sybase

REch expartise in creating estended quality and testing environmants for the clients. Considar-
ahle experisics in making the CoE for the chent environmaents,

Significant expérience in application development and operational support of large clients
across the globe in addition to experience in various technofogy areas

Large pool of resources skilled and certified In niche technolopies at all levels

Proven mathodologles which are refined on a continuous basls, working on some challanging
engagemants for clients across the workd

| SELCRBA keved 5 cartified organization with matere frameworks o ensure security, quality, and
| continuous service dalivery improvement

Developad and adoptad technology framewsorks that exceed Industry standards and tonls that
suppaort the rapid application development and support envirenments
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Prewen methodologies matured through prior engagements Best practices and fzaming from
prior engagaments

Flexible Pricing Models
Higher Offshore Leverage

9 ofices Globally
Morth America APAC

s Chicago, IL - Morth America HO & Hitec City - Global HO

# Dublin, California [Glabal Davelopment Cantre)

& Mew Jersey, [Devalopment Céntre)

» Hartford, CT piddle East
# Albany, MY, {Developmeant Cantre) a Dubal
& Minneapolis, MN & Riyadh, K54
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G55 Infotech Infrastructure Management Services provide clients with a flexible, yet affordable suite of serdices that
provide mose efficient infrastructure management at much lowear TCO than traditional models of IT delivery.

Infrastructure Managerment

Strength and Depth

Our services range frorm complete environment managemant, to monitoring and malntenance of speciflc elements of the
infrastructure including: distributed servers, network and security devices, desktop, and helpdesk.

Innowation

We leverage ourexpertisa in new generation cloud based transformation models to aptimize your T roadmap and provide
you with mnowative methods of IT services delivery. G55 Infotech’s transformation labs enable technologles such as
Virtualization and the Cloud to optimize IT Infrastructure, and in parablel lower investment, improve performance, and
incresse rellability.

Blended Delivery

With blended onsitefoffsite servics delivery models, advanced toalsst, 150 frameworks, and ITIL consulting group, G55
Infotech enables organizations to Improve the guality and stability of IT operations. By owtscurcing the management,
ongoing supporl and mambenance of business critical infrastructure we help our clients focus their resources on
driving mission critical projects.

Mbonitoring and Manage mont

#  Lsing our in house developed integrated dashboards and 1oolsets we monitor defined parameters within & chent
emviranment,

& High automation enseres real time alarty Buarantesing immediate sttention.

®  Fullyintegrated with the G55 Infotech ticketing system, our monitoring systems ssue automatic notifications basead
on predetermined hierarchles.

MNetwork and Security Services

& G5 infotech Network and Security Sendces corverge to provide a total defense against security threats, Companies need
thelr entire natwork infrastructure o work together to ensure access to information assets, systermns and resources,
but also to protect them against securlty vulnerabdlities, risks and threats,

o G55 Infotech ensures protection against date disruption, Intrushons, confldentiafity exposures, and other
wulperabilities through restricted identity and access management, firewall and security alert systerms, and
penetration testing and compllance sandices.

w G55 lnfatech adopts “best practice” standards with cutting edge security innovation, access managerment,
wulnerability azsessmants and intrusion detection to provide integrated network management and security services
for WAN, LAN and datacenter. W tike care of the security 5o you know your network is safa.

Metworking Services

#  Managed LN snd WAN
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&  Motwork Design and Architecturs

™ Werwork Mon baring and Security

Security Services

s  Firewall & Security Alert Services

] identity and Access Managamant [1&n )

& Intrusion Getection/Frevention

@  Vulnersbility/Penetration Testing

&  Audit and Complance Services

& VPN Services IPSecand 35L

Service Desk

Service Desk provides your users with a single point of cortact for all IT related questions, |ncidents and requests, We
devalop a holistic and inpovative plan to realign how your users contact tha Sarvice Desk and take full advantage of saif
seryice features. This not only assures business continuity and higher workfonce mobillty, but akzo reduces cost.

Service Deak acts as the nodel point betwesn servica providers and end users. The users are proactively informed of all
rolevant service actions that will affect them, Our proactive and integrated workbench delivars high quality service desk

support 24x7 with rapid performance managemeant and incldent reporting.

Infrastructure Solutions

Dur complabe range of infrastructure services can help yau build and manage highty avallable, rellable IT infrastructuras
capable of meating the dynamic needs af your business.

Virtuallzation Service

Wirtualization helps you improve the afficiency, agllity and availability of IT respurces and applications. We halp you
optimize four [T resources through & virtualized IT infrastructure that drives dewn hardware, power, and cooling and
managamient Costs.

Whether you are just starting down the path of virtualization, or aspire to increasa your wirtualization ratio, G55 Infotech
can hakp.

Building on a wide range of expert level servicas including strategy and planAling, migration, consolidation,
implemantation and cogoing support, G55 Infotech creates solutlans that fit your business from the desktop to the
datacamter,

& Cerver Virtualization

- Deskiop Virtualization

& Application wirtuallzation
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Natwork Virtualzaticon
Storage Virtualization
File Wirtualization

Data Wirtuallzation

Application Development and Maintenance Services

G55 Infotech utilizes its strong proficiency in echnology, infrastructure management, and cloud pnablement practices to
deliver high performance applications while Iovwering the eosts of development and management. We offer 360 degres
full service platform for development, maintenanca, cloud enablement and teating. Dur core competencies are Microsoft
tachnobogies, F2EE, lava, mainframes, databasas, mobdle and enterprise applications.

Custom Applicetion Development: Proven track record in development of Web, desktop, kissk and mobility
applications, web services, and portals.

Clowd Solutions: Get the right strategy for doud adoption through our visioning & assessment servicas, 5aas
readiness assessment, platfarm deployment etc.

Application Maintenance and Support: Rapid and refiable support services including service desk, Incldent
managament, bug flxes, performance monitoring and tuning, detabase support & maintenance, etc.

Application Transformation: Seambessly upgrade wersions of your existing apps and make them compatible
with other platharms,

Tasting Services; Functional [ Regression Testing, Parformance Testing, Security Testing, Test Automation etc.
Testing

G55 mfotech is 3 CMMI Level 5 company. Our Quality Management System ((IMS) covers both the business and delivery
process is cartified to 150 9001 GMS, 150 27001 ISMS, and 150 20000 ITSM standards.

The intrinsic behavior of any IT application is greatly influenced by the maturity of the testing and dovelopment protocel.
The G55 Infatech Quality Management System (OMS) & available onling 24x7 to all employess to SUppoTt process
compliance and prodictable defivery to all customers. We leverage 5t Sigma methodology far diving continuous
improvemants in processes and customer satisfaction,

Testing Business Solutlons
®  Syitem Testing
# Regression Testing
e Database Testing
& 504 WebServices / 8P Tasting
&  GUland Usabiliny Testing
&  Compatibility Testing
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Functional Testing

® Load, Stress, Volume, Scalability

® Security Testing

@ Defect Analysic & Reporting
Test Automation

w  Doro Test Automation

&  Autormation Consultancy
Quality Assurance Services

#® Process Performance Modeling

®  Process Definition & Assessment

®  Testing Center of Excallanca

& Sl Sigma

& MetricsManagamant

G55 Allances:

G55’ well integrared network of leading global technology partners contributes significantly to its IT Service and Solution
offerings, The collaborative endeavars not only addresses key business and operational challenges, but also deliver high
performance and assure global resch and and to end solutlon offerings for customers.

GOLD CERTIFIED

Microsoft " faer
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ik
P_I_-E_'d e ®  GSSinfotech’s Delivery Excellence Framework
® Integrates best-in-class quality metrics, process improvernent frameworks
and systems

w  Aligned with Ciddl Level 5, 150 and Sik Sigma requiremants
&  Ground-up, enterprise-wide adoption

o  Mepsurable business Impact for customars

The Global Developmant Center {GOC] of G55 at Hydarabad, indla, has matured processes, development methodologies
and templates in place fostering Standardization across prajects delivery. G55 developed a unigua Quality Management
Syatern, called as CIPLEDGE™ (Quality, Process and Learning EDGE framowaork], which is aligned with SEI Chikdl DEV 1.2, 150
8001 : 2008, Information Security Management Systems (150 27000:2005] and |T Service Management (150 20000:2005),
This QPLEDGE is the key enabler in defivering high quality sutcames at an agreed upon service levels, The word, GPledge™
symibalizes our pladge to provide Quality Solutions and Services to tha internal and external customers. G35 employees
undargo mandatary training on this framewark, which consists of the required processes and bast practices for different
SOLC methodologies such as Watarfall and Agile.

To faster continusus improvements coltune across processes and projects, G55 has initiated Six Sigma program to enhance
analytical skills of the resources and deliver sustainable business results to our customers. Slx Sigma GB trafning and
cartification is enabling data based approach with uie of varkous analytical tools for effective decision making leading
to process and service improvements. Compatencies gained through process standardization and knowledge
gnhancements have resutted in 100% compliance to the defined processes which are helping us deliver pradictable levels
of Quality to our estesm cusiomers,

Opportunities:
al Emerging technologies like big-data provide good growth opportunities
bl Partrering with various firms for business development

Threats:

aj Project lifecycles are growing shorter in many technologies
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b] MNiche players in mature markst ssgments are strong competition

¢} Technobogy space is changing fast and existing workforce needs to be re-trafned.

Risks and Concems
2014 15 risks

a} Theeconomy of the United States hasn't improved much and IT budgets are still wery frugal;

bl Changes in the demand for IT products and services, particularly in the banking and financial services sactoss;

¢] Flugtuations in the rate of exchange of major foreign currencies;

di Competition in tndia, the United States and other internationeal markets from other T product and service
companies, which among other things affects the Company's ability to penetrate its target market segment;

el Mentification and integration of acguisition targets; and Managerment of differing regulaticns and taxatlon for
auf glabal operations.

fi The aloressid factors and a numbar of other future developments may affect the Company's results of operations,
financial condition and cash flow in future periods. Further, the Company belleves that other developments that
may affect the Company’s future results of operations, financial condition and cash flow may among other things
include:

gl Acceptance of the Compary’s service offerings In the domestic and intarnational mariats;

h] Pricing pressures far the Company's IT services due to continued competition from other 1T products, services and
transaction seryices companies;

I] Capltal expenditure and related financings;

i} The Company's abllity to expand international operaticns;

k} Galn or loss of significant customers;

I| Mew strategic partnerships or mergers/acquisitions; and obtaining funding for additional acquisition
oppartunities and thelr working capital requirements.

m) Internal controls and adequacy

n) Your company has a cornprebensive information securlty policy covering multiple components, viz., fogical
security, physical securlty, organizational information assets and process security, theraby maximizing the
banefits of Information Systems for data protection and customer privacy, while minimizing the risks of offshora
software outsourcing.

o} Your company confirms to Information Security Management System standards as per the 150 27000205 with
monthly Internal Quality Audits and Yearly External Certification /Surveillance Audits by TUV,

pl Your company has network Firewalls, antl virus protection at wvarious levels, encryption methodologies,

authentication and acoess controls & Intrusion Detection Systams. Also we enforce strict compliance and dizablad
CO/OVD BOM, USE drives and all other removable storage devices on PCs as per the [5M5 policles.
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ql  Your company conducts emploves Background screening, information security education and megular training on
IP protection to all its employess working on varkous projects.

r}  Your company has documented buskness continuity dnd disaster recovery plans

s} Your company has appointed an independent awdit firmn, M/s Polamraje & Associates, Charered Accountants,
have conducted a guartarly Internal audit and verify internal controls and its adeguacy in the areas of operations,
HR, Sacretarial and Finance and Accounts, Thelr report is placed and discessed in the audit committen, and there
are fio adverse obsarvations made by the firm post their eview

Discusshon on financlal performance with respect to oparational performance
DISCUSSHON DN RESULTS OF OPERATIONS [STANDALONE)
Operational Income

The operational income for the twelve months and year ended 317 March 2014 15 Rs. 461.394 Million a5 against
315t March 2013 which stood at Rs.338.77 million

Totad staff costs and other direct costs

The direct tasts Including staff costs in the year 2013-14 |s s 334,511 Millicn as against 2012 13 which stood at
Rs.287.26 million

Total expenditura

Tho operating, general and salling expenses in the yiar 2013-14 are R 138.179 Milion as against 2012 13 which
stood at As. 62.05 millioe.

Depreciation | Amortizstion

The depreciation [ amortization in FY 2013-14 s As, 11.99 Million as against 2012 13 which stood &t Rs.13.38
millian

Financial Expenses
The financial expenses in 2013-14 i3 R4.26.29Milllon as against 2012 13 which stood &t As.26.47 million
Profit before Tax

The Company's net Profit before tax for the peried 2013-14 (s Rs. 10.97 Million a5 against 8 net loss before tx of Rs, 43.01
million in 2013 13.

Prafit after Tax

The Company's nat Profit after tax for the period 2013-14 is As. 43.17 Million as agalnst a net loss after tax of Rs
453,37 Million in 2012 13,
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

A summary of our past financlal results based onour consalidatad acoounts is given below

T in Lakhs] >

Pa = For tho year Ended 31 For the year ended 317
March 2014 March 2013

Income

Salas:

a) Software Senvices 2685801 29429.75

b} Cher Incomsa 748,05 215.97

Total JrToa.or 2954572

Expanditure:

a} Diracy cost G185.05 1796523

&) Emploves benefit expanse 1422017 13503.61

¢} Other exponsas A2TLI08 2344.51

dj Financial costs 431.98 470.52

g} Depreciation and amortization expense 170.358 200180

fi Exceptional ftems Mil Hil

Met Profit before tax and extraordinary itams F20.41 160,05

Tax expense [311.30) (25.34)

Extraordinary item il 779,50

et Profiyf({loss) after Tax 631.51 [5%4.11]

aterial developments in Human Resourcas / Industrial Eelations front, including numbser of people amployed:
Employees As of 3103114 is B22 FTE's- A4 a result of additiznal focus and programs 1o improve the working ervinanment

employee satisfaction has increased from 3.6 t0 4.1 o & scake of 1-5compared o the same time period in 2014, Scores of note
include: Work Relatlonships, Woek Cufture and Career Growth which recetved a scorm of 4+ in all cases.
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Anneérure E

CEOQ certification

I, Bhargav Maragally, CED BManaging Director of G55 Infotech Limited, to the best of my knowladige and belisf, certify that:

d.

| have reviewed financial stotements and the cash flow staterment for the year 2003-14 and that to the best of my
knowledpe and belief:

% These statements do not contain any materially unirue statement or omit any material fact or contain statemants
that might b misheading;

x Thesa staternents topether present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and ara in compliance with
gnksting accounting stendards, applicabla laws and regulations,

‘Thers ara, to the bet of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entared inte by the company during theyear which ane
frawdiutent, llegal or violative of the company’s code of condurt.

| accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and | have:

1. Evaluated the effectiveneass of intermal control systems of the company pertaining to financkal reporting

2 Disclosad to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficlencies in the design or operation of such internal
contiols, If any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take o rectify thesa
daficloncies.

| have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committes sgnificant changes in internal control over financial reporting
during the year;

There are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year to be disclosed to the auditors and the audit
commiities

There are no instances of significant fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement therein, IF any, of the
management or an emplayes having a significant rele in the company's internal coatral system over financial reporting

For G55 Infotech Limited

Sa/-

Date: 0Eth Aug, 2004 Bhargaw Marepally
Place: Hyderabad CEQ & Managing Director
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CEQ's Declaration
|, Bhargav Marepally, CEQ & Managing Director of G55 infatech Limited do harely deciare that pursuant to the provisions of
the Corporate Govmmance as laid down by the Stock Exchanges in india, sl the members of the Beard and Senior Management

of the Comgany have furnished thair affirmation of compllance with the code of condisct of the Company for Board members
and senior management for the financial year 2013-2014.

On bahatf of the Board of Directors

/-
Place: Hyderabad Bhargav Marepally
Cate: 09th Aug, 2014 Chief Exacutive Officer & Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To

The Board of Dérectors
)5 G55 INFOTECH LINITED
HYDERARAD

Report on the Financial Statements

Wi lave audited the accomparnying Consolidated Financial Stataments of i/s. G55 Infotech Liméted [‘the Company”| and ks
subsidiaries {the Company and its subsidiaries constitute “the Group"] which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2014, #nd the Consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Staternent for the year ended
an that date and a summary of Significant aceaunting policles and other explanatony infarmation.

Management's Responsibifity for the Finandal Statements

The Management Is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fabr view of
the consolidatad financial position, consolidated financlal performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group In accor-
dance with the Accaunting Standards refarred to in sub-section [3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ['the Act} (which
continue to be applicable in respact of Section 133 of the Comganles Act, 2013 In terms of General Circular 152013 dated
Sppternber 13, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs] and in acoordance with the accounting principles generally accapted
in India. This responsibllity includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the prepara-
tian and presentation of the consolidated financial statemants that give & true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whather duwe 15 fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibifity 15 to express an opinian on these consolidaved financial stataments based on our awdit. We canducred our
audit n accordanca with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla, Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whather the consolidatzd financkal staterments are free from material misstatement. An audit invahves performing procedures
to obtain #edt svidence about the amaounts and disclosures In the consolidated financial statemants. The proceduras solected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financlal
staternents, whether due to fraud or erron, In making thode rick assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
tha Company's preparation and fair presentation of the corsolidated financial staternents in order to design sudit proceduras
that sce appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateneds of accounting pedicies used
and the ressonablaness of the accaunting estimatas made by the Managament, as well as evalsating the overall presentation
af the consolidated financial statemants. Wi balieve that the audit evidenca we have cbtained is suffichent and appropriate to
provide a basis for our awdit opinion

Opinigen
in gur opindon and to the best of our informatson and according to the explanations given o us, and basad on the consideration
of the reports of the ather auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries referred to below in the Other Matter

paragraph, the aforesald consolidated financial statements glve a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting
principles penerally accepted in India

i, Inthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affalrs of the Group as at 31st March, 2014; and

li. Inthe case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the Group for the year ended on that date;
and
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i, In the case Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year end an that date.
Other Matter

‘We did not audit the financial statements of one LS subsidiary, whose financlal statements reflect total assets of Rs.35,373.12
Lakhs & a1t 318t March, 2004 and tolal revenueas of Rs.23,201.63 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as cansidered in the
consolidated financial staterments. These financial staterments have been audited by other auditors whose reparts hava bean
furnished to us by the Management and our opéndon on the consolidated financial statements, In so far as it relates to the
armcints and disclosures includad in respact of these subsidiaries, s basad solely on the reports of the other auditors. Our
opinion & not qualified in respect of this maiter.

For SARATH & ASSOCIATES
Charvarad Accowuntants
Firrm fegn. No. 0051205

Sdy-
P Sarath Kurmar

Mace; Hydorabad Pirtner

Date: 09.05.2014 Membership Mo 21755
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GSS INFOTECH LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

R =

I-_F_I._';-E. e
|- EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
L} Shimreiepicie s
{a] Share Capital i 141,368,430 141,358,430
{b) Reserves and Surplus 2 4,254, 005,084 2,936,506, 229
£] Money recened against share warrants | 57,400,000 57,400,000
(2] Share Appicatian Mongy pendng aliohmen - -
L3} Mon-Lurren 1l LI
(8] Long-Term Bormawings 5 58 B60,317 -
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilivies {Het)] aq
o) Cthar Lang Term Liahilities ¥ o= =
o) Lang Term Prowvisions 1] - -
4] Cusrent Limtisilegs
[m) Short-Term Borrowings -] 118,585,873 246,481,141
[} Trade Payabies & 229,794 94 135,461,157
fe} Other Current Lahbilities 7 10 ADT B 113,798,653
& T

() Short-Term Pravisions

Total Fguity & Linbillties
i - C T et Asmi:
p) Fraed Assefs ]
{i] Grass Block 3,261, 719,901 2.980,1741,382
{0 3 raesi At EDM 101,455
[t} Met Black 3,171,681, 506 2, EG0, 060,927
{b) Mon-current Investments an = =
c) Deferred tix assets (net) : 4 E3,8E6,738 TLE02.E30
d) Long term loans and adyaness 11 105,032,540 145,530, Ta0
j Other non-current assets. 12 83,455,992 81,260,706
L} CARTTEWE 4 Sonmmis
[a] Cumment wELAENES
(b} Imvenborieg
{c) Trade receivalias i3 422,577,550 2E0,419.001
dj Cash and Bank balances 14 62,060,012 102,177 044
o} Short-term loans and advances 11
[ Qe crrent adsels 12
Total Assets =l

roferred o whave and notes ettached thers to form an integral part of Balonce et .
Thiv is the Bafance Sheel o i o Report of even date.
For and an behatf of the baard

Par Dur Aeport of Even Date

For SARATH & ASSOCIATES

Chartered AccouRtints Sy~ Sl

Fiprm Ragn No:0051205 BArBhargay parapally BAr.Rarmesh Yercarmsett)
CED & Manoging Director Dérector

Sdj-

P, SARATH KUMAR sd -

Partnar Gai Mrichna Narla

pembarship No: 21755 Carmpany Secretary

Hyrmralad

09,08, 2014
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GES BNFOTECH LERITED ARMD ITS SLIRGIDIARIDS

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AMND LOSS
COMSOLIDATEDR STATEMENT OF PAOFIT AND LOSS FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED RMARCH 31, 2034

&8ss

ParUculnm Flirta Fimrch 11, 2034 rgich &, Tl
| Pt st | {Audised)
E T
i. | Fewenues from opsretiofk 15 7,605, 001,347 1,942,576 743
0, | Crfier ieesmnd 1B B RS HTT 21 595675
L1 Todsl fevanug - [HR !IEH.HEW
Experscs
Chrect coet 1T 425,905 722 LI9652% 287
Purchass of Stoch-ln-Trads
Changes in Inveniorins of Fnished goods, wark-in-pragress. and
Shosck-in-Trade
Ermplipes benelit puparmis 18 LLA22,017F, Y 1,350, 360,001
Cither prpanuas 20 346 5023651 Iﬂd!’tﬂliﬂ!
w | Esrnifgs before nterest, Tax, Depredatson, Esceptonnl amd
estraordinary items [ESITDAY A - ) H&]‘ﬁ F5 ¥rii
Finarnchal costs 19 43,158,018 AT 051, %65
Depreciation ard amartiadean eapense @ 17,0034, 084 20180, 700
w1 | Prafic belare exceptional snd ectrasrifinary items and tax EE:.E %ﬂl
Wi | Excepticnal Fems r =
wul | Profit bofore estracrdinary Ferme snd fas i - v} 32041240 16,004,729
1 | Estracedinsry lams . 7T, 0,00
% | Pront besors tax (i G O - ¥ ;" S L5
W | Tar axpEnges! P
{11 Cairrertt lus {19,445, T3E) 9,716, %23
§2) Daelured taw 411, R, M) (i3, 260,680]
Tzrai Tow Fwpernar {34, L0, Fine) &, 2%5 . Fif)
Wl | ProfuLess] from the porid from continsing operations [20-mE] EI.HI:IH _w
=n | Profin{Loss) tram docantinu g openstans - -
Wi | Tam ewmpnse of disssunting oparations - -
xv | Profinfiiesa) from Dscontinuing spemsdsans Jxcin = xev N -
—— I ——
wl | Profindlesskfor the perkod = g ﬁ!iﬂﬁ Mi&l
X1l | Eamiing per eguity share
[1} Danic a7 {208
[2) Dilted ars [B.51h

Chartered Aceauntants
Firem Regr Mo o008 1 3005

St~

Seleaules refernrd o obove ol notes attached thess Do form an Infegral port of Prafic & Less Srotemandt
il iy thir Profic & Loss Sietement refenred 1o i sur Beport af suen dote.

Per Dwur Meport of Even Date
Fiar SARATH B ASSOCLATES

el
MAr.Bhargay Barepally

CEO & Managing Direcior

P, SARATH HUMAR
Partnar
Mumbership Mo: 21755

yclerabad
09,08 3014

For and on bahall of the board

Self-
Mir.Ramesh Yerramsott]
Dt

Sl
Sal Krishima Maria
Coamipany Secrabary
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014

PARTICL Year ended ‘fear andaed
s March 31, 2014 hMarch 31, 2013
T b
MNote - 15: Revenue from Operations
Sale of services
a) Exports Sales 2,695,801,347 2,942,975,243
Other operating revenues
2,695,801,347 2,942,975,243
s
Mote - 16: Other Income
Interest Income (Gross)
a) Interest on Fixed Deposits 2,204,715 2,354,589
b}Other interest - -
Miscellaneous Income 17,076,106 628,137
Galn on Exchange Rate Fluctuations 44 B09,056 18,613,949
54,080,877 21,596,675
Mote - 17: Direct Cost
Software Expenses 16,870 8,306,204
Subcontractor Expenses 297,433,673 428,603,043
Hardwara Expanses 588,051,651 821 B0D,685
Rent - Equipments 43,397,528 37,813,356
928,905,722 I.,1'HE-,523=IB’?
Note - 18: Employee benefit expense
Salaries And Allowances 1.390,414,254 1,208,242,259
Cantribution to PF and Others 7,603,506 5.542 860
Managerial Remuneration 5,050,000 5,445,000
Recrultment & Training 15,459,116 27,864,953
Employee Welfare Expenses 2,484,521 £,565,939
1,422,017,797 1.350,353&
Mote - 19: Financial Costs
Interest Expenses 37,514,636 40,616,284
Other borrowing costs 5,683,382 0,435,715
43,198,018 47,051,929
—— — 1}
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5855

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014

Year ended Year andad
PARTICULARS March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T ®

Mote - 20: Other Expenses
Recruitment And Training - -
Directors' Sitting Fees 520,000 520,000
Bank Service Charges = =
Printing & Stationery 361,057 624 BG4
Telephone Expenses Q. 726,754 10,504,951
Internet and Web Expenses 4,429,671 4,909,202
Rent 39,319,173 45,445,567
Insurance 38,148,796 38,730,360
Rates And Taxes 1,202,630 1,451,075
License, Immigration And Permits 14,973,108 15,005,683
Local Conveyance and Vehicle Malntainence 7,118,215 4,348,260
Repairs And Maintainence:

- Buildings 132,019 970,457

= Machinery 402,531 467,887

- Others 1,935,918 2,601,298
Travel Expenses 39 283,084 3Z,013,743
Utilities 8,612,900 2,042,140
Professional Fees 47,645,400 28,858,932
Auditor’'s Remuneration 1,461,044 1,542,477
Advertizsement And Business Promotion 9. 222 X35 B.BlG6,954
Bad Debts Written Off 281,480,552 -
Provision of Bad Debts 602,883 18,254,281
Meeting Expenses 353 558 147,061
General Office Expenses 9,156,846 11,295,378
Exchange Rate Fluctuation - Loss — -
Loss on sale of fixed assets - -

316,692,361 234,450,569
MNote - 21: Tax Expenses:
Current Tax {MAT) 4,675,726 1,342 614
Current Tax Relating to Previous Years A/c {21,926,237) 3,726,923
Less: MAT Credit Entitlements (2£,195,286) (1,342,614}
Net Current Tax {19,445, 798) 3,726,923
Deferred Tax {11.663,909) 6,260,633)
!li.lﬂﬂ,?ﬂil (2,533,711
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GE5 INFOTECH LIMITED
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSDLIDATED FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

G55 Infotech [G55) s ane of the fast growing managed IT Senices companias, headquartered at Hyderabad, india, Founded in
1999, G55 aperates wortdwide through its offices in Indla, Middle East and the USA. & Pioneer In managed IT Sendoes, G55
offers Cloud Enablemant Services Remote Infrastructure and Application managament servicas to customars across the
globe. Over the years, G55 has establishad itself as a cholce of providers with over 40 Fortune global customers covering
Financial Services, Insurance, HealthCare, Education and Government industry segrments.

A ChM Lewed 5 company, G55 helps its customans reduce thelr CAPEX on infrastructure and helps convert it to manageable
operational expense, levesaging its premier partnirships with leading technalogy providers such as Microsoft, CISC0, HP,
Symantec, VRAWARE, BMC and Netdpp. G55 Infotech offers consulting services fo help customers choose the right cloud
deployrant modets, migrates appiication portfolio to the cloud envirenment, ensures functional and performence equivabsnce
of applications through s independent validation and verification services and alo offers remote application & infrastructure
monitoring and management services through its Global Dperations Command Canter in Hyderabad, Indla.

G55 Infotech, with an ambetious mermganic growth strategy, has been very successtul through a spate of acquisitions in the
USA, The company has been successtul in integrating all of its overssas acquisitions and creating a globally integrated
Infrastructure Management Services practice. G55 is now well positioned to capitalize on the emerging technobogy trends in
the cloud computing arena leveraging its unparalleled expertize In Infrastructure Virtuallzation, Remote Infrastructune
Management, Cloud Consulting and Migration services, The company offers world class services propelied by over 700
consultants conslsting of MCSEs, BS-25999 certified professionals, Viiware VCP'S, Remady CA, COMA, CONP, CCSE, COVP, COE,
CISSP, BMC Cantral-M professionals with Consulting, Deployment and Management experlise.

G55 Infateth provides pragmatic and unigue solutlons to customers ooking for excellence and hgh-guality. Owr Thought
Leadership, Responsiveness, Passion and Professionalism to work as a “Wirtual Extension’ to customer's business has
always been acknowledped to be a great strength, by our customers.
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GES INFOTECH LIMITED

{8} List of Subsidiaries and Step dovwn Subsidiaries considered for consolidation:

5. Mo, Name of tha Entity Country af Extent of Halding held by Parent
Incorparation Com
31.03.2014 _ﬁﬂ.mﬂ

A Subsidiaries:

1 G55 Infotech inc,iA Delaware Company) 54 100 1005
2 G55 1T Solutions Private Lvd india 100% 1005
3 555 Healthcare IT Solutions Private Ltd India 1009 100%
8. Step Down Subsidiaries;

1 Systam Dynamix Corporation LIS, 100% plicic
2 ATEC Group LI5A 100% 100
3 G Systems LI54, 100% 10
4 Virlnee Group LIsA 100% 1003
5 Infowista Technologies Lisa, 100% T
6 Technenant Inc L5a 100% 100%
7 Infovision Technologles Inc Lisa, 10056 100%
(€]  Significant Accounting Policies:

L Basis of Proparation of Financial Statements

{1

(i)

{1y

The finapcial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principlas (GAAF)
under the hittorical cost comventian on the acerual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards notified
undnr Companias Act, 1956, accounting standards issuad by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (M08}, and sl
the guidelines issued by the Sacurities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI).

hanagement avaluates all recantly issued or revised accounting standands on an ongoing basis.

Principles of Consolidation
The financial statements of the subsidiary companies usad in the consolidation are drawn up o the same reporting date
a3 of the Campany.

The consnlidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial staterments of the Company and its subsidiary companias have been combined on a ling by ling basis by
adding together like [tems of assets, Habilitles, income and expenses. inter-Company balances and transactions &
unrealized prafit or lostes have been fully eliminated.

The excess of cost to the Comparny of Bs Investments In the subsidizry company owver its chare of the net assets of the
subsichary company at the dates, on which the investments in the subsidiary company s made, is recognized as
‘Goodwill being an asset in the consolidated financial statemants. Alternatively, where the share of net assets In the
subsidiary company as on the date of nvestment, is in excass of cost of investment of the Company, it 13 recognized as
"Capltal Resorve’ and shown under the head ‘Reserves and Surplus', in the consolidated financial statemants.

Minarity interest in the net assets of the subsidiary consists of the amount of equity attributable w e minority

shareholders at the dates on which Investments are made by the Company in the subsidiary company and further
mivemients in thair shine in the equity, subsequent to the dates of inestmeants.
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The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with GAAP requires management o make estimates and assurmp-
tians that alfect the reported balances of assets and [fabilities and disclosures relating to contingent assets and
liabllities as at the date af the financial statemants and reported amewnts of income and expenses during the period.
Examples of such estimates include provision for doubtful debts, futuwe obligations under employee retirement benefit
plans, income taxes, and the wuseful Ihoes of fived assets and intangible assats.

Revenue recognition

Revenue fram Saftware Develogment on fixed-price, fixed tirme frame contracts, whare there is no yncertainty &8 1o the
measurement or collectability of consideration ks recognized as per the percentage of completion method. On tima and
matarial contracts, revenue is rocogrized as the related services are rendered, Provision for estimated bosses, IFany, on
yncompleted contracts are recorded In the peried in which such losses become probable based on tha current esti-
miates. Annual technical sarvices revenue and revenuea from fiked price maintenance contracts ure recognized progor-
tionately over the perod n which sendces are rendersd. Revenus from the sale of user licenses for software applica-
tions s recognized on tansfer of the tithe in the user likense, except multiple element contracts, whare revenue js
recognized as per the percentage of completion method.

Profit on sale of imestrments |s recorded on transter of title from the cormpany and 15 determined as tha difference
batween the sabes price and the then carmying vakes of the investment. Dividend income s recognised where the company’s
right to receive dividend is established, Interest and Cther Income & recognised on accrual Basls,

Expenifiture and provisions

Al itarms of expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, Provisions are made for all known losses and llabllities, which
imvobves substantial degree of estimation in measurement and when thare is present obligation as a resull of past
pvents and it is probabis that there will be an outflow of resources.

Fixpd Assets, Intangible Assets and Capital work in progress
Fiwed assaks are stited a1 cost less sccurmulated depeeciation. All costs, directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
present condition for its intended wse of assets, are capitalised,

Intangible assets are stated at the cost of acqusition Jdevelopment of such assets and are carried at cost less accumsa-
lated amortization and impalrment,

Capital work in progress comprises outstanding advances paid to acguire fixed assets, and the cost of fised assats that
are not yet ready for their Intended use at the balancs sheet date.

Depretiation and Amortisation

Depreciation on Fixed assets has been provided on Written down mathed and depreciation on assets acquired during
the year i provided on pro-rata basis at the rates spacified In schedule XIV of the companies act, 1956

Depreciation for assets purchased/ sokd during the period is propartionately charged. Individual low cost assets
{acquired for less than Rs,5000/-} are deprecisted in the same year of acquisition.

intangible assets are amartized over their respective Individual estimated useful lives on a straight line basis com-
mancing from the date the asset |s available to the comgpary for its use,

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets are being tested on annual basis for impairment so as to determine the prowvision
required Tor impalrment loss i any or for reversal of the provision, if any required on account of impairment loss
recognisad in previous periods.
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Investmants are classtied Into current investments and long term investrments. Cument investmeants are carried at the
bvwer of cost or market value, Any reduction in carrying ameunt and any reversals of such reduction are charged or
credited to the profit and loss account. Lang-term investments are carmed at cost less prowlsion made to recognise any
decling, other than tempomny, in the valus of such investrments.

Foreign Currency Tansactions

Revenue from overseas clients and collections deposited ane recorded at the exchange rate as at the date of the
respective transactions. Expenditure in foreign currency during the year is accounted at the eachange rate prevalent
when such expenditure i incurred. The suchange differences arising on the forelgn owerrency transactions during the
yearana recognizad as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

MNon-Monetary assets snd linbilities are trandlated at the rate on the date of the transaction.

Current assets and Current Liabilities derominated in foralgn currency are translated at the exchange rate provabant at
that date of the Balance Sheet. The resulting differences are abso recordad (n the profit and loss sccount.

Integral operatinmns:

In respect of iIntegral operations, monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchangs rate prevailing at the
date of the halance shest. Non-monetary items are translated at the historical rate, The items in the profit and loss
accoumnt ane translated at the average exchange rate during the period. The differences arising out of the transation is
recognized in the profit and loss acoount,

Mon-integral operations:

In respect of non-inkagral operations, assets and liabllities are translated at the exchange rave pravaifing at the datie of
the balancs shest. The items in the profit and loss saccount are translated at the average exchange rate during the pericd,
Tha differances arising cut of the transiation are transferred to forelgn exchange translation reserve amd 12 shown
under " Reserves And Surgus®.

Taxes on Income
Tax expents for the year comprisas of current tex and defened tax,
Currant taxes arg measured @t the amownts expected to be paid wsing the applicable tax rates and tax laws,

Deferred tax aswets and labilities are measured wsing tax rates and tax laws that have been enocted or substantively
anacted by the balance sheet date, The effact on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized
in the profit and loss account in the year of change. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
the future tax consequencies attributable Lo differences betwaen the financial staterments carrying amoamts of existing
assets and lEabilities and thelr respective tax bases of the respective countries.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Banafits:
Shiart Term Employes Benefits, an the undiscounted amount in the year in which the services have been rendened, are
charged off to tha Profit and Loss Account,

Long Term Benefits:

Eliglble employees receve benefit from matching contribution from the employer to Provident Fund Scheme, State
indurance and Other Schernes which are defined benefit plans. Both the employes and company make monthly contri-
butions to these plans equal to specified percentags of the amployes's salary.
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Retirement Benofits:

Retiremant benefits such as gratuity and earmed lzave encashmont which are defined benafit plans, wherewsr applicabla
B mada on the basis of an actuarial valuation at the balance sheet under Project Unit Credit Mathod, The Prasent valus
of llabdlity of gratulty is being met through contritutions to 3 fund satapart for this purpose.

Terminal Benefits
Terminal Benafits are recognised as an expense as and when incurred.

Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the scquisition of & qualifying asset are capitalised as part of cost of such asset
till such time as the asset is ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as expense for the period.

Laases:

Lease of assats under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the Lessor are classified
#5 operating leases. Lease Fayments undar operating loases are recognisad as an expense on a straight fine basts over
the periad of lease,

Proposed Dividend:
Dividends, if any as recommended by the Board of Directors are sccounted in the books of account, pending approval
of the marnbsars st the Annual General Meeting,

Earnings Par Shase:
The basic earnings per share Is calowlated considering the waighted average number of equity shares cutstanding
during the year.

The diluted earnings per share Is calculated considering the effects of potential equity shares on net profits after tax for
the year and welghted average number of equity shares cutstanding dusing the year.

Contingent Liahilitles and Contingent Assets:

Contingent Liabilities, which are possible or pressnt abligations that may but probably will not require outflow of
resources, are not recognised but are dsclosed in the Motes to Accounts to the financial statement. Contingent Assets
are nefther recognised not disclosed in the financial statements.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

Contingent Liabilities:

L) Against Bank Guarantees issued by Banks towards financial and performance guarantess cutstanding as at 31st
March, 2012 amounts Rs.2.59,55,75%/- (Prévious Year: Rs.3,66,23,266-

iy Appaal pending before Incoma Tax Appellate Tribunal far the A 2009-10, involving Tax Amount of Rs.28.21 Lakhs:
angd Appeal pending before Dispute Resohstion Panal for the &Y 2020-11, invelving Tax amount of Rs.16.02 Lakhs:

fil.)  There wis & Service Tax domand amounting to Rs.79.38 Lakhs on part of the e'procurement contract eecutad in
Bangladesh for the Bangladesh governmant, traating as ‘Import of Butiness Support Services' | against which
Company filed appeal before CESTAT, Bangalore.

i)  The Company had filed application for compounding before the Resenm Bank of India for obtaining permissions
under the FEMA provisions In relatien to transfer of funds to the Fully Gemed Subsidiary Company by tha Brangh.
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12  Oaims NotAcknowiedged s Debts :

On account of disputed Income Tax Llability — Rs. Mil [Previous Year -Nilj

2.3  Details of Fees to Auditors:

Particulers 2013-14 2012-1
L 1 %
A5 Auditors 12,29,500 12,040,000
For Certifications 1,080,000 1,000,000
Out af Pocket Expenses 11,299 14 387
Total 18,40,799 13,
i4 TaxExpense:

il Currant income tax represents tax on income payable as per relevant statutes of the respective countries

recognized and provided.

i) Tax Credits, whene there is certalnty In availing the tax credit against the takes on income paid, are recognised
and shown as “Tax Credit Entitlernents” under Loans and Advances in the financial statements.

2.5  Managerial Remuneration;

The Managarial Rermuneration to Whale Time Directors for the year |s s 60,50,0004- | Previous year Rg: 54,45,000/-)

26 Inthe view of Management, ho event has taken place to trigger the need for testing its assets for impairment. Accord-
inghy s par the management's assessmant, the carmying values of ity asséts az ak the Balance shoot date are not highar

than thair corresponding Frecomerable amounts.

2.7 Lesaes:

Tha Company has operating lease for office premises, which ks renewshle an & periadical batic and cancellable at its
optlon. Rentsl Expenses for operating lease recognized in Profit and Loss account js Rs. 3,93,19,173/- {Previous Year Rs.

4,54 45 567 |

The future minimium |leass payments are as given below:

2013-14 2012-13

1 T

Mot later than one yaar 169,91 451 1,74.70,214
Later than ona year and not later than five years 201,83, 747 3,17.55,580
Later than five yaars ML ML

Company has oparating lease for UID Egquipment, for which the future minimum lease payments are as given below:

2013-14 2012-13
Mot kater than one year 2,356,51,344 3.90,57. 775
Later than one year and nol Bater than five years 1,19.32,149 2,55,83.493
Later than five years MIL MIL
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Segment Reporting
Businoss Segments:
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The Company oparates in a single business segment |, Software Services,

Geographical Sagments:
2013 — 14 2013 —132
X %
Business from United States ol America 252,00,44,870 174,18,55, 778
Business from Middle East 1,509,001 2,12 79,689
Business from APAC Region 0 4.45,31,868
Business from Bangladesh 3,26,13 245 4,.22.57, 790
Business from Indla 14,79 84,231 9.34,50,118
Total 1,347 29,75,
Mote: The Company does not track Its assets and Eabilities by geographical areas,
1.9  Trangactions with Belated Parties:
The List of Related parties with whom transactions have taken place and naturg of relationship is:
A List of Related Parties:
i} Key Management Persannel:
a] Mr, Bhargay Marepally C.E.0. B Managing Director
B) Transactions with Related Parties:
2013-14 2012-13
Armounk Dutstanding Apmaunt Dutstanding
Particulars s at A% at
31.02.2024 31.03.2013
T L1 T T
Managerial remuneration G0.50,000 5S4 45,000 .
o Key Managemant Perdganel
Laan Resteied . = ’ .
Repayment of Loan Recelved 226,996 28,771,146 1,39 59, 458 .
il Disclosures in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the same type with related
party during the year.
Hature of Tansaction Marne of the Party 2013 % 2012 -13
Loan Reciied Rarmesh Yerramsatti . -
Repayment of Loan Recsived Ramesh Yarrarmati 1,86,209 31,79, 558
Loan Recebeed Bhargav Marepally - -
Repaymant of Loan Recelved Bhargav Marepally 40,787 1,36,19,900
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Paiticulars 2013-14 201213
T &

B EARPIMNGS:

Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders 6.31,50,049 [5.54,11,560)

B. NOUOF SHARES:

Wizighted average number of Equity Sharas outstanding 1,41.36,843 141,356,843

during the year {No 5} - Basic

Walghted Average number of Equity shares arising out of 28,040,000 28,00,000

outstanding stock options that have diluting effect on

Eamings Por Share

Wizlghted avarage number of Equity Shares outstanding 1,659,356, 643 1,69,36,843

during the year — Dilusted

C. EARMNINGS PER SHARE:

Earnings per Share of Par Value R2.10/- each — Basic 4.47 14.20)

Earitings par Share of Par Valua Rs. 104- each = Diluted 3.73 (3.51]

211 The prewious year's figures have been mgrouped where necessary to correspond with curment year's flgures. The figures

are rounded off to the nearest rupee.
212  The Motes reterred in the financial statemants form an integeal part of Accounts,
For Sarath & Associates For G55 Infotech Limited

Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn Mo: 0051205

Sdy- Salf-

P Sarath Kumar Bhargav Marepally
Partnar CED & Managing Director
Membership No: 021755

Place : Hyderabad
Date  : 09.08.2014

Sy
Ramesh Yarramsetti
Director

Sl
Sal Krishna Narla
Cormpany Secratary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To

The Members

A5 GES INFOTECH LIMITED
HYDERARAD

Report on the Financial Statements

W have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M5, G55 Infotech Limited {“the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Less and  Cash Flow Statements for the year ended on that date and &
swmmary of Significant accounting podicies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give o true and fair view of the
financial position, financlal parformance and eash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1955 [‘the Act’) {which continue to be applicable in
respact of Section 133 of the Companias Act, 2003 in terms of General Circular 152013 dated September 13, 2013 of tha
Ministry of Corporate Affairs] and In accordance with the accounting principles gererally accepted in India. This
respanslbility Includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
prazentation of the inancial staternerits that give a true and falr view and are free from material misstatement, whethar
due to fraud or arror.

Auditers’ Responsibility

Ouar responsiblty is to express an opinion on these financial statements Based an our audit. We conducted sur audit in
accordancs with the Standards on Auditing |ssued by the Institute of Chartered dccoumtants of India, Thase standards requlre
that we comply with ethical requirerents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial staternents are free from material misstatemeant.

An auditc invelves perfarming procedures to abtain audit evidence dbout the amounts and disclosures in the Anancial
stetemnents. The procedures selectad depend on the auditor's judgmant, Including the assessment of th risks of makerial
misstatemant of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or erros In making thase risk assessmenis, the auditor
conslders nternal central relevant to the Company's preparation and fair prosentation of the financial statemants In
ofder to design audit procadures that are appropriste in the circemstances. An audit slse includes evaluating the
approgeiateness of accounting paficies used and the reasonablaness of the accounting estimates made by the MManagement,
as well a3 evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence wa have ochiainad
4 sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our audit opinion,

Opinian

I o wpinian and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements ge
the information required by the Companias Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with
the accounting principies generably accepted in india ¢

{I}  inthe caze of the Balance Sheat, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2014:

{ii} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Frofit for the year ended on that date; and
{lil} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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L. As mouired by the Companias {Auditors” Report} Order, 2003 Issued by the Central Government of india in terms of Sub-
section (44} of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1256(°Act™) of India (the Act) and on the basls of such checks as we
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we enchoss in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Ordar,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Regulrements

1.  Asrequined by section 237 (3} of the Act, we report that:

{i}  We have sbiainad all the infarmation and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were neces-
sary for the purposes of our audit.

{iy  In owr opendon, proper books of account as regquined by faw have been kept by the Company, so far 2 appears from
our exarnination of those books.

{iii] The Balance Sheet and the statement of profit & loss and cash flow statements dealt with by this repont ane in
agreemant with tha books of acoount,

{lv) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the staterment of profit & loss and cash flow statoments comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in Sub—Section 3ic) of Secticn 211 of the Companias Act, 1956 (which continue to
be applicable In respact of Section 133 of the Compandes Act, 2013 W terms of General Cireulas 152013 dated
September 13, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs).; and

(v) Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors ason 315t March, 2014, and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors i3 disqualified as on 315t March, 2014, fram being appainted as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1] of Section 274 of the Companles Act, 1956,

[wi} Since the Central Govemnment has not issued any noftification as the rate at which the Cess is to be paid under section
4414 of the Cormpanies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the sald section, prescribing the manner In which
such cess s to be paid, me cess is due and payable by the Company.

Other Matters

‘Without qualifying our opinion, attention is drawn to MNote Mo 6to the 'Notes to Accounts” relating to Investments and (ks
evaluation, which s basad on the Awdited Financlals of the Subsidiary in USA, the audit of which was not performed by
us and we had relied on the independent asesment made by the US local Auditor for testing the value of the investments.

For SARATH B ASSOCIATES
Firm Regn. Mo, DO51205
Chartered Accountants

5d/-
P Sarath Kumar
Piace: Hyderabad Partner
DOate; 09.08.2014 fiembership No. 21755
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Tha Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 undes “Report on Other Lepal and Regulstony Requirement” section of our report of

even date)

L

3.

{a} The Company has maintsined proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and

Ll

el

situation of its fixed assets,

We were [nformed that the Company has a regular programmae of physical verification of fiked assets by which
fined assets are verifind in a phased manner over a perod of three years. In accordance with this programma,
certain fixed assats wera varifled during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
In our opinicn, this periodicity of physical verification i reasonable having regard to the size of the company and
the nature of its assets.

In eur opinkon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not disposed off
any assets during the year

The Campany is a service company, pimarly rendering Information Technalogy Services. Accordinghy, as it doas not
hold any physical Inventories, the pravigions of Clawse 4 (i) of the Order are not applicable to the Company for the
CUETPE T ear

lal

ib)

[z}

el

#s per the information and explenatisns given to s, the Company had granted advances to thres parties covered
in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act, aggregating to Rs.1676.94 Lakhs and tha masimum
balance putstanding was Rs.1994.14 Lakhs.

As per tha information and explanations given to us, in our opinlon, the above loans are given to fully owned
subsidiary companies and does not carry interest or do not specify any specific repayment schedule and hanca s
repayable on demand. Accordinghy the terms and conditions on which interest free lpans have been granted to
Companies and parties listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 are, prirma
facie, are prajudicial to the Interests of the Compamy.

Az par the information and explanations given to us, these loans de not carry any spacific repayment schedule and
accordingly do not warrant any comments undar Clauses 4 (i} (c) and [d) of the Order for the current year,

A5 per the information and explanations given to us, the Company had taken interest free advance from tw partias
coverad in the Register maintained under Saction 301 of the Act, aggregating to Rs.28.71 Lakhs and the masimum
bialance outstanding was Rs.30.98 Lakhs,

As par the Information and explasations given to us, as the above boans are given interest free and without any
specitic stipulations, these loans obtaimed are not prejudicial to the intersest of the Company,

If} As par the information and explanations ghven to us, these loans obtained do not carry any specific repaymant

schedule and accordingly do not warrant any comments wider Clause 4 (i) (g} of the Order for the curment year

In our opinion and acconding to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate intemal control
systems commensurate with the sive of the company and the nature of its business for purchase of fived assets and for
sale of sarvices and during the course of our audit, we have not coma across any instances of continuing fallure to
coerect major weaknesses in internal controd systam,

71 | Annual Report 2013-14



8

10

11

o

13:

A i T
'ﬂf degi |

&8ss

{a} According to information and explanations furnished to ws and & confirmad by the management of the carmpany,
we are of the opinlen that the particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered in the register
miaintalned weder section 301 of the Cormpanies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(i} brvour dpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, company has entered transactions
in pursuance of contracts orarrengemsnts that need to be entered into the register referred 1o in clause 5(a] above,
and sxceeding the value of Rs. 5.00 Lakhs during the year at prices which are réasonable having regard to the
prevailing market prices at tha relevant timse.

As the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 584 and SEAA of the Act
and rules framed there under, the prowisions of Clause (v} of the Drder are not applicable to the Company for the
ELEREAE yEaT

I ot opinicn, the inteenal audit functions carried out during the year by an extemal agency appainted by the Manage-
rm#nt have been commansurate with the stre of the Company &nd the nature of its business,

#is the Cantral Governmeant of India has not proscribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub section
{1} of section 209 of the Act for any of the activitles of the company, the provisions of Clause 4ivili] of the Order are not
applicable to the Company Tor the current year

[a}  According to records of company and as per the information and explanation ghvan to us, the company ks genarally
regular in depositing with the appropriate autharities, the undisputed statutory dues Including provident fund,
Inwverstor Education protection Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicabla to it and in respect of these stetutory dues; there are no outstanding statutory dises as
an 31.03.2014 which are autstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable,

i)  According to records of Company and as perinformation and explanations gven to us, there are no dues of Income
tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, which have not been deposited on account of any disputs,
entiend as stated hereinundar:-

I Appeal pending before Income Tax Administrative Tribunal for the AY 2002-10, irvolving Tax Amount of Rs. 2831
Lakhs; and Appeal pending bafore Disputs Resolution Paneal for the &Y 2010-11, involving Tax amount of Bs.156.02
Lakks:

i, Service Tax demand amounting to Rs.79.38 Lakhs on certain Impart of Business Support Services for Bangladesh
Priject avalled in that country, against which Company filed appeal before CESTAT, Bangalore,

Tha Company does not have any accumudated losses ot the end of the currant financlal year. The Company had not
incurred any cash losses in the curment financlal perlod as or In the Immediately preceding financial year,

Az per the information and explanations gven to us, the Company did not have any outstanding duees to any financizl
institution or bank or debenture holders as at the balance sheet date, snd hence the provisions of Clause 4{ xI) of the
Order are not applicable to the Campany for the current year.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any boans and advances on the basis
of security by way of pledge of shares, dabantwres and other securities, and sccordinghy the provisions of Clause 4ixii)
of the Order aré not applicabide to the Company for the curment year.

In o apindon;, as the Company is not 8 chit fund ar 8 nidhi or motual benefit fund or society, the provisions of Clauss
4 [xlif) &f the Order are nat applicaldle to the Company for the curent year
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fs the company is not dealing or trading in shares, seewritios, debantures and other nvettments, the provisions of
clauze 4{xiv] of the order are not applicaide to the Company for the current yaar,

As per the information and peplanations given to us, as the Compgany has not gven any guarantess for loans takan by
athers from banks ar financial institutions, the provisions of Clause 4(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Comgsany for the curment yeat

In our opinion, and according to the Information and explanations furnished to us, as the company has availed term
loans, by way of convession of working capital Bmits, which are wsed for s business purpose,

On the basis of an overall emination of the balance sheet of the company, In our opinion and aceording to the
informaticn and explanations ghven to ws, no funds raised on a short-tenm basis have bean used for kong-term Invest-

me by the Company.

As par the information and explanations given to us, as the Company has not made any preferantial aliotment of shares
to parties and companies covered in the Reglster malntained wnder section 301 of the Act during the year, the provisions
of Clause £(xi) of the Order are not applicable 1o the Company for the current year

As the Comgany has not issued any sacuwred debentures, the provisions of Clause 4(xix) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company for the current vear.

As the Company has not rmised any maney by puldic issues during the year, the provisions of Clause 4(xx] of the Order
are not applicalde to the Company for the owrrent year,

During the cowrse of aur examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in acoordance with the
generally acoapted auditing practices in India, and as per the represantation ghven by the Company and relied on by us,
we have nelther come acrods any instance of material fraud on or by the Company, roticed or rmperted during the year,
nor have we been informed of such cases by the management.

For SARATH & ASSOOIATES
Chartered Accountants
Eirm Ragn, Mo, 0051205

Sl

P Sarath Kumar

Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date - 8.08. 2014 Membership Mo, 21755
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RALANCE SHEET AL AT MARCH 31, 2004
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Per Our Aeport of Even Date
Far SARATH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Farm Rpgn MocDO51 205

P. SARATH KUM&R
Partnir
Membership Mo: 21755

Hyderabad
09,08, 2014

For and an bahalf of the board

Sd- Sl
M, Bhargay hMarepalby MrRamash Yerrmmsetti
CED & Managing Director Director
j.jlf_
Sai Krithia Narta
Campany Secratary
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G55 INFOTEOM LIMITED
Stwtemunt of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDIED MARCH 31, 2014
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G55 FOTECH LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET A5 AT MARCH 31, 2012
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G55 INFOTECH LINITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDWALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corporate information:

355 lnfotach [G55) is one of the fast growing managed [T Services carmpanies, haadquartered at Hyderabad, India. G55
operates worldwide through its offices in India, Middle East and the USA. A Pionear in meanaged |T Services, G55 offers
Clowd Enablemant Serviced Remota Infrastructure and Application mansgament senaces to customers across the globe,
DOver the years, G55 has established ftself a2 a cholce of providars with cwer 40 Fortune global customers covering
Financial Services, [nsurance, HealthCare, Education and Govemment Industry segrments.

£ CMINIL Level 5 company, G55 helps its customess reduce their CAPEX on infrastructure and helps comvert It to manage-
able operational expense, levaraging its prembar pattnierships with leading techrology providers such as Microsoft,
CISC0, HR, Symantec, VRIWARE, BAC and Nethpp, G55 infotech offers consulting services to help customers choose the
right choud deployment models, migrates application portfodio to the cloud environment, ensures functional and per-
formance egulvalence of applications throwugh its independent validation and verification sendces and also offers
remote application & mfrastructure monitedng and management services through its Global Operations Command
Canter in Hyderabad, India,

G55 Infiotech, with an ambitious inarganic growth strategy, has been very successiul through a spate of acquisitions in
the Us&, The company Has bean successiul in integrating all of its overseas acquisitions and creating a glabally
integrated Infrastructure Manigement Senvices practice. G55 i pow well positioned to capitalize on the emerging
techialogy trends in the cloud computing arena everaging its unparalleled expartize in Infrastructure Yirtualization,
Aemote infrastructure Management, Cloud Consulting and Migration services. The company offers world class senvices
propeliad by over 700 consultants condisting of MCSE's, B5- 25899 certified professionals, Yhiware VCP's, Remedy CA,
COMA, COMP, OCSE, COVR CCIE, CISSR BMC Controd-h prfessionals with Consulting, Deployrrent and Management
aapartise.

55 infotech pravides pragmatic and unigue solutions to customers Iooking for excellonce and high-quality. Our
Thought Leadership, Responsiveness, Passion and Profassionalism o wark as a "Virtual Extension’ to customer's
business has ahways been acknowledged to be a great strength, by our customars,

Basls of Preparation:

The financial statements ara pregared In accordance with indian Generally Accepted Principles (GAAP) undar the
historical cost convention on the accrisal basis. The Company has prepared the financial statemants to comply in all
rmaterial respacts with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies [Accounting Standards) Rulas, 2006 (as
amended) and relevant prowisions of the Companies &:ct, 1956,

Summary of significant accounting poficies:

Presantation and disclosure of financlal statemants

Tha preparation af financlal statements in conformity with GAAP requires management (o make estirnetes and assuma-
thons that affect the reported balances of assets and |Fabilitles and disclosures refating to contingent assets and
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of incame and expanses during the perod.
Examplas of such estimates include prevision for doubtful debts, future obligations under employes retirement benefit
plans, income taxes, and the useful lives of fieed assets and intangible assets

4] Useof Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in canfarmity with Indian GAAP reguires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and fabilities and the
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disclosure of contingent labilities at the end of the reporming period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s bast knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result I the outcomes reguiring a material judgment to the carrying amounts of assats ar [fabifitias in future periods,
Examples of such estimates include provision for doubtful dabts, future obfigations under omployes retirament banefit
plans, Income taxes, and the useful lives of fixed assets and intangible assets,

Fiugd Astets, Intangible Assets and Capltal work in progress:

Fixed assets are stated 8t cost, net of accurnulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, If any. All costs,
directly attributahle to bringing the assat 1o the present condition far its intended use of assels, are capitalized.

Intangible assets are stated at the cest of acquisition /development of such assets and are carried at cost less accumu-
lated amortization and impairmeant.

Capital wark in progress comprises outstanding advances paid to acquire flaed assets, and the cost of fixed assets that
afe not yet raady For their intended use at the balance sheat date.

Depreclation and amartization :

Depreciation on fised assets has bean provided on written down method and depreciation on assais acquired during the
year it provided on pro-rata basks at the rates specified in Schedule XV of the Companies Act, 1336 or at tha rates based
on thelr estimated waful lives of the assets,

intangible assets are amoriized owver thelr respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight ine basls com-
mencing from the date the asset is available to the Company Tor it usa.

impalrment of tangible and intangible assets:

The Company assess at each reporting date whether there is an indication that the assets are iImpaired. If any Indication
éxists or when an annual impairmaent testing for an asset i required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable
amaunt, Assats recoverabile amount Is higher of asset's or Cash generating unit's [CGLI) net selling price and its value in
L,

The carrying ameunt of agsets are being tested on annual basls for impairment 5o 2s to determine the provision
raquired for impairment loss, f any, or for reversal of the provision, If any required o account of Impairment foss
racognioed in prévious perkods.

Revenue recogmition:

Rewenies from Softwana Dovelopment on fived-price, fised tima frame contracts, where there is no uncertainty as tothe
measurament or collectability of consideration is recognized as per the percentage of completion method. On time and
materisl tortracts, revenue i recognized as the related services are rendered, Provision for estimated losses, if ary, on
uncormpleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such lossas became probable based on the curment esti-
mates, Annual technical services revenus and revenue from fiked price maintenance contracts are recognined progor-
tionately over the periad in which services are rendered. Revenue from the sale of user licenses for software applica-
tions is recognizad on transfer of the title in the user llicense, except multiple element cantracts, whane revenue Is
recognized as per the percentage of cormpletion method.

profit on sale of Investments is recocded on transfer of title from the company and ks determined as the difference
betwesn the sales price and the then carmying value of the investment. Dividend income Is recegnised where the company’s
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right to receve dividend is established. interast and Other Income |5 recognised on acoruzd bass

Expendiiwre and provisions:

Al imarns of expenditere are accounted on accrual basts. Provisions are made for all known Iosses and liabliities, which
imvobves substantial degree of estimation in measurerment and when there is present obligation as & result of pass
euents and [t Is probabbe that there will b= an autflow of resources.

Investments

Inwestrrents are clasaified mto curment invastments and long tem investments. Current investments are carred at the
lower of cost or market valua. Army reduction in carnying amount and any reversals of sech reduction are charged or
credited to the poofit and loss account, Long-term Investments are carrled at cost less provision made to recognize any
diecling, other than temporary, in the value of such irvesmeants,

Forelgn Currency Transactions;

Revenue from cverssas clients and collections deposited are recorded at the exchange rate as at the date of the
respactive transactions, Expenditure in foreign currency during the year is accounted at the exchange rate prevalent
whan such expenditure is Incwrred. The exchange differences arising on the foreign currency transactions during the
year are recognized a5 incoma of axpanses in the period 0 which they arse.

MNon-Monetary assets and Habllities are transiated at the rate on the date of the transaction.

Current assets and Cwrrent Linbilities donominatad in forelgn currency are transtated at the exchange rate prevalant at
that date of the Balance Sheet. The resulting differences are also recorded |n the Profit and Loss Account.

The ogerathons of Fnrelgn. branches of the company are of integral in nature and the financial statements of thess
branches are translated wsing the same principles and proceduros of the head office. The rasulting nat exchangs
difference an translation is also recorded in the Profit and Loss Account

Taxes on Income:

Tax expense for the year comprises of current ta and deferned tax. Current taxes are messured af the amounts expected
1o be pald using the applicable ta rates and tay laws, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax mtes
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The affect on deferred tax
assets and liahilities of a change in tax rales is recognized in the profit and loss aceount in the year of change, Deferred
tax gssets and deferred tax lizbilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences betwesn
thie Tinancial statemsants carnying amounts of exlsting assets and liabllities and their respactive tax bases.

Employee Banefits

Shart Term Benefits:

Shart Tierm Employee Banefits, at the undiscounted amount in the year in which the services have been rendered, ane
charged off to the Profit and Loss Account.

Long Term Benefits:

Provident Fund:

ERgible employess recewe banefit from matching contribution from the employer to Government Provident Fund Schems,

which i a defined benefit plan, Both the smployes and company make monthly contributions to the Provident Fund plan
equal to specified percentage of the employes's salary.
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Gratuity:

in accordance with Payment of Gratuity Act 1972, the company provides for Gratuity, a defined benefit plan covaring
eligshie pmployess. The Gratuity plan provides a lumg stm payment to eligible employaes an retirement, death, inca-
pacitation or termination of employmant, of an amount Based on tha respective employes salary and the tenure of the
emplayment with comgany. in this regard the Company is contributing its liability to the Gratuity Fund maintained
under a master policy with Life insurance Carporation of India, as advised from time to time. The provisian is made for
differance if any, batween the lishidtias determined under actuarial valuation carmied ouf under Projected Uinit Credit
Nathod and the valose of funds at the balence sheet date.

Leave Encashment;
The company provides for unutilized encashable earned leave based on the urdiscounted value of such leave balance
eligibla for carry forward as per the policy of the company.

Terminal Benafits:
Tarminal Benelits to employess are recognized a3 an expense as and when incurrad,

Borrowing Costs: '
Borrowing codts that are attributable to the acquisition of & qualifying asset are capltalized as part of cost of such asset
sill such time as the asset js raady for its intended usa. Other bormowing costs are recognized as axpense for the period.

Leases:

Lease of assets under which 3il the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the Lessar are classlfiad
as oparating leases, Lease Payments under aperating leasas arm recognized as an expense on a straight lne basis over
the period of kease,

Proposad Dividend:
Dividends, I any as recommendad by the Board of Directors ara accounted in the books of account, pending approval
of the memisars at the Annual General Meeting.

Eamings Per Share:
The basic earmings per shara are caleulated considering the welghted average numbar of Equity shares outstanding
during the yaar

The diluted earnings per share is calculated considering the effects of potential equity shares on net profits after tax for
the year and woighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities, which are possible or present obligations that may but probably will not require cutflow of
resources, arm not recopnized buk are disclosed in the Notes to Accounts to the financial statement. Contingent Assets
are neithar recognized not disclosed in the financial statements,

Measurement of EBITDA

A5 parmitted by the Guidance note on Revised Schedule V1 to the Companias Act, 1956 the company has elacted to
presant earnings before intarest, tax, deprediation and amortization (EBITDA] a5 a separate ling ftem on the face of
statement of profit and loss. The Company measures EBITDA on the hasks of prafit/ (loss) from continuing operations, in
its reasurement the company does not include depreciation and amertization expense, finance cost and tax expenses.
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in the current year. the gains on account of exchange fluctuations on sdvances have been credited to the exchange
fluctuation reserve account, as the managernent feels that the galns are of temporary nature and have occurred in 2
magnitude disproportionate to'the normal course of business. This was a3 a result of sdopting & conservative approach
w enable consistency in the reported eammgs for the pencd

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

Contingent Liakilities:

i Against Bank Guarantees isspad by Banks towards financial and performance guarantees outstanding as at 31st
March, 2014 amounts Rs.2,59,55,752/- (Pravious Year: Rs.3,66,23,266)

i} Appeal pending befors income Tax Appellate Tribunal for the A7 2009-10, involving Tax Amount of Rs 2821 Lakhs;
and Appeal peading before Dispute Resolution Panal fer the AY 2000-11, lnvolving Tax amount of As16.07 Lakhs;

jii.}  Therewasa Service Tax demand amounting to Rs. 759,38 Lakhs on part of the e'procurerment contract executed in
Bangtadesh for the Bangfadesh government, treating as ‘import of Business Sepport Services” | against which
Company filed apgeal before CESTAT, Bangalore.

i} Thi Company had filed application for compounding before the Reserve Bank of India for obtaining permissions
undar the FEMA prowisions in relation to transfer of funds to the Fully Owned Subsidiary Company by the Branch,

Claims Mot Acknowledged as Dabts ;
On account of disputed Income Tax demand, not acknowledged as debe by the company Rs.NIL {Previous Year : Rs.NIL),
Advances to Subskdiarias:

al  The Company has glven advances ta its whally owned subsidiary viz,, G55 Infotech CT Inc (Delaware), G55
Heatthcare IT Salutions Private Limited and G55 1T Solutions Private Limited with no spacific repayment schecle.

ol information pursuant to clause 32 of Listing Agreement with Stock exchanges wort, Loan and Advances in the
nature of loans to wholly owned subskdiaries i5 a5 ghan below:

Particulars Balance Maximum Balance Cutstanding
as oh during the year

31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03 3013
T 3 L3 z

G55 Infotech Inc. 13,53.54.979  12,24.95,132 14,13,90,777 125541433
=55 [T Salutions Private Limited 18,540,000 243,972,064 2,75,34, 165 28701873

55 Health Care T Solutions Private Limited  3,00.88,945 - 3,04,88,945 .

Employes Stock Options:

#n application far in - principle approval for fsting of 20,00,000 shares has been made to the stock esxchangas wnosr

the new scheme GSS Infotech Limitad Restricted Employes Stock Option Plan 2013 as per the scheme approved by the
shareholders In the Annual General Mesting held on 15th July 2014,
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The Company has an investmant in the form of 1500 Equity Shares (Frevious year : 1,500 equity sharas) in M/s G55
Infotech Ine (Delavam), which (s @ 100 Subsidiary Company, amounting to Rs.222,27.75,820, The Company evaluates
the carrying cost of investmant based on Audited Financials of the US Subsidiary Company, which s done by the lacal
Auditor in U5, During the year under review, the value of these investments are taken on record, basad on the Audited
Financials of the LIS Subsidiary Company, a5 cerified by the US local Auditor,

I Deralls of Remuneration to Auditors:

Particulars 2ﬂ-15-1.; 2012-13
For Statutony Aldit 12,00, 000 12,000,000
For taxathon mattars = -
For Cartifications 1,00, 000 1,080,000
Fer reimbursement of expensas 11,2990 14,387
Total 15,171,755 T N
B Employae Benefits:
Defined Contribution Schemies:

The Contributions to Employees Provident Funds and Miscellanaous Provisions Act, 1952 made and charged off during
the year is Rs. 67,33, 666/ (Pravious Year:Rs. 52,75 500/}

Defined Banafit Plans:

Laava Encashment:

The Present valun of abligation in respect of Earmed Leave Encashment payable to employess on termination is deter-
mined, recognized and charged off during the year are as undern;

Particulars 1013-14 2012-13

T T
Expanses recopnized during the year 1105754 8,37.515
Presant value of obligation at the year end 27,72,649 23.28,269
Gratuliy:

The Present value of obligation in respect of Gratuity to employess on termination s determined based on actuarial
valuation using Profected Unit Credit Methad.

The Company has creatad G55 Infotech Lid Employes Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme Trist [GSSGGAST) to implament
gratuity scheme and contributions are being made to the designated scheme operated by UG of india,

The details of oblipation and funded astets are as undar:

Particulars 2013-14 201213
k4 L 4

Expensas recognized durkng the year 26,45,514 &, 72,160

Present value of cbligation at the year and 24,97,202 19,75, 707

Walue Prasent walue of Planned fsgets st the year ond 21,10,594 20,21, 795

Liakility at the year end 5 =

8 Tax Expense:
i) Current Income tax represents tax on Income payable as per rélevant statutes of the respective countries
recognised and provided.
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iy pAinimaurm Alternate Tax Credit, where there s cortainty in availing the tax credit against the tanes o inpome pad,
are recognised and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlerment” under Loans and Adwances in the financial statements.

iii) Deferred Tax:

Movemant of provissan for Deferred Tax fr the year ended 31032014 is as ghen brelow:

Particulars Deferred Tax
Linbility/{ Assat)

in%

Timing Difference on Account of WDV of asets B,E39,226
Timing Difference on Account of Provision of Leave Encashiment (2,772,649
Timing Difference on Account of Loss Canny forward {270,785,665)
Timing difference (] (264,719,088
Daferred Tax Asset as on 31.03,2014 & 30.9% on {a) [B1,798,198)
Less: Defermed Tax Asset as on 31.03.2013 171,527,364}
Ascet Provided During the year {10,270,834)

0.

11,

1L

13.

14.

15,

16

The Company had gen an adwance amaunting to Rs.3,93,16,028- 1o cerlain parties towards fulfliimant of cartain
ohligations. However, the said obligaticn was not Tulfilied and the Company, despite its best effors, coubd not realize
s 3,93,16,028- hence these amounts accordinghy becama unrealizable. Furthar the company also as written back of
the ndvance payable of Rs. 1,45,86,55%- which was nat payabile to the party.

Considering all tha facts, the paard had passed resolution canfirming tha wirita affé and writtén back's during the
current year in the Books of Account.

The company has writtan off Accownts Receivables pertaining to branches to the extent of As, 2,60,59,254/- which were
ot recoverable, despita its best efforts to collec the same.

The company has written off Accounts Recebvables partaining to DA project of Gujarat Social Infrastructure Dhenelope
mient Boand to the extent of As 1,34,96,255-, for non fulfillment af conditions mentionad in the sgreament,

Thers ara o dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as on 31st March, 2014,

The Batances of Trade recehvables, Loans and Advances and Trade payables are subject to gonfirmation and consequen-
tinl adjustrvent i any raquired.

Current Assets and Loans and Adwvances:

in the opinian of the Board af Diréctors thi Current assats, Loans and advances have a value realization inthe ordinary
course of business at [past equal to the amount at wihich they are= stated and provision for all known Fabilities has bean
e,

The Ministry of Conporate Affalrs, Gevernment of india. vide General circular No.2 and 3 dated 8th February 2041 and
715t Fobruary 2011 respactively has granted generzl exemption from compliance with section 311 of the Cormpanies
Act, 19%6. Subject to fulfillment of conditions stipulated in the circular, the Company has satisfied the conditlons
stipulated In the circular and hence entitled to exsmption, pacessary information relating to subsidiaries has besn
included in Consolidation of Financlal stataments.
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The Company hes operating lease for office premises, which is renewable on a periodical basts and cancellable at it
option. Rental expenses for operating lease recognized in Profit and Loss account is Re.13,450,034- (Previous Year
Rs 15000872/ )

Thee futwre minimuem lease payments are as glven below:

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

T k1
ot later than one year 1,18,08,547 1,1%,25,234
Later than one year and not later than five years 1,76,92,241 2,95,00,783
Laker than free year ~pIL— —NiL—

Campany has operating lease for UID Equipment, for which the future minimum lease payments are as given below:

Particulars 2013-18 2013-13
k4 %
Mot later than one year 1,36,51,344 3,90,57. 779
Later than ono yeas and not later than five years 1,19.32,149 2,5583 403
Later than five years MIL HIL

18.  [Details of Balances with Mon-Scheduled Banks:

Maxirmum Balance
outstanding during the year

Ma the Bank's As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013 2013-14 2012-13

T T T L1
Harris Bank 133574 1317972 84,60,426 1,26,55.915
HSBC, Dubal 0 4,45 013 5,26,215 61374979
Indlan Bank, Singagpora 187944 1,73,536 1.87 544 1,62,959
58l Bank, Bangfadesh 91,81,229 35,16,453 1,27,34,705 46,23,311

19,  Segmant Reporting:
Business Segments:
The Compary operates in @ single business segrment Le., Software Serviced.
Goographical Segments;
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
L4 T

Business from United States of America 28,56,27,679 24 20,18, 252
Budiness from Middbe East 1,559,001 7,25,34,033
Business from Singapore 1] o
Business fram Bangladesh 3,26,13,245 4,32,57,790
Domestic 14,25,84.331 9,30,50,118
Total ; 46, 13,594,156 30,98 60,199

Moter The Company does not track Its assets and Kabilities by geographical areas,
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20. Transactions with Related Partles:
The List of Belated parties with whom transactions have taken place and natwre of elatonship is:
A List of Related Parties:

i Subsidiaries:
a) G55 infomech CT Inc (& Delaware Company)

b) G55 T Sofutions Private Limited

cl G55 Healthcare IT Solutions Private Limited

i) Slep down Subsidiarses:

555 Infotech Holdings inc
555 nfotech Inc

infovision Technologies, (ne
Infospectrum Consulting Inc
System Dynamix Corporation
G55 Infotech MY Inc {formerly ATEC Group)
Infiovista Technologies inc
Technowant Inc

GC1 Systams Inc

el Group LLE

I} Key Managament Personnel:

Mr, Bhargav Marepally Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
B) Transactions with Related Parties:
2013-14 2012-13

Pmrticulars Amount Dutstanding Amount Cutstanding

During the year 448l 31.03.2014 Duiring the year as at 31.03.2013

T t 3 %

Managerial L
remuneration to Key Managemant
Persannel - - - -
Inwestment in capital of 0o.900 2,232,280, 78,620 73,623,000 2,22,28,79.620
Subsidiarias
Advances to 4,86,75,393 16,76,93,923 12,005, 65, 254 14,6887, 156
Subsidiaries
Sales to Subsidiaries E,68 BR,BOZ 24, 55,38, 165 10,28, 78,914 23,212,598 602
Loan Recetved - 18,771,346 . 30,98,042
Repayment of Loan Received 2,216,995 5 401,958 X
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Disclesures in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the tatal transactions of the same type with related

party during the year,
Mature of Transaction Humu!tha?_:ﬂr 2013 -14 012 -13
L .4

Managerial Rermuneratio:n Bhargay Marepally H %
Rarmesh Yerramsetti 2 3

Advances 1o subsidiaries G55 1T Solutions Pyt ltd 52,54,507 132495132
G55 Healthcare IT Solutions Pvr Ind 4,44 10,886 24382 064

Sales to subsidiaries G55 Infotach Inc 7, 7B, 58,255 10,28, 78,014

Imiestment In Subsidizrias G55 Healthears IT Sal (Plitd 99,500 -
G55 Infotech InciDelaware) - 73,62,000

Repaymentof Loan Recsived  Ramesh Yerramsetti 186,204 3,779,558

fepaymentof Loan Received  Bhargav Marepally 4A0,787 22,400

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS):

The Nurmarator and dencminator wied to calculate Earnings Per Sharg:

Particulars 2013-14 1012-13

4 T

EARMNINGS:

Profit attributabde to Equity Sharehobdars 43,169,249 {4,93,65,487]

NOL.OF SHARES:

‘Waighted awarage number of Equity Shares cutstanding

during the year (Mosh — Baske 1,41.36:843 1,41,36,843

‘Welghted Average number of Equity shares arising out of

outstanding stock options that have diluting effect on

Earnings Per Share 3

Weighted average number of Eguity Shares autstanding

during thao yoar— Diluted 1,69,36,843 1,68,35.843

EARMINGS PER SHARE:

Earrings par Share al Par Value Re10/- sach = Basic 31.05 {3.49)

Earnings per Share of Par Value Re.10/- each — Drluted 2.55 {291}
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22 Income and expendiiure in Fareign Currency :

&58ss

_2013-14 2012-13
L &mﬂlminfmmmm:[ﬂnﬁmﬂhﬂﬂ
Travelling Expenses 85,723,455 75.13,503
Foralgn Branch Expenses incurred abroad 16,56,80, 739 19,51,46,307
A Earnings in For
3 wign Exchange: {On Accrual Basis)
FOB Value of Exports 33,80,09,525 31,67 E5,515
4, OF Value of Impaorts:
Capital gocds Nil Nil
5. Remittance of Dividend in Fareign Currency:
Mo, of Sharehaoldars il Mil
Nao, of Shares Held M) Ml NIl
Amcxmt of Dividend paid (Net of Tax) Nif Wil
E. The Gther particulars & required ane not given & the same ara not applicable to the Company for the Currant Tear

£3.  Rounding off & Regrouping:

The figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee and previous year's figures have been regrouped whers NECessary to

correspand with current year's figures,

4. The Notes referced to in the finaneial statements form an integral part of Accounts.

For Sarath & Assoclates
Charterad Acoountants
Firm Regn No: 0051208

Sadf- Sel -

PEARATH KLINMAR M. Bhargay Marepally
Partnar CED & Managing Direstor
Membarship No:21755

Place: Hyderabad

Drate:09.08.2004

for G55 Infotech Limited

5d|,l'.-
hr. Hamesh Yerramsetti
Director

Sdy-
Mr. Sai Krishna Narla
Company Secretary
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Statement pursuant to exemption received under Section Z12(E)
(iv} of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to Subsidiary Companies

1

2 Capital 11,704,337 100,000
3 | Reserves 2,725,068, 766 {527,906} (2,389,520)
4 | Total Assets 3,537,312.375 1,423,094 30,582,301
5 | Total Liabilities ' 806,539,272 1,851,000 32 871,821
6 | investments Nl il Nil
7| Turmover 2,320,163,142 1,556,385 47,048,563
8 | profi/{Loss) Bafore Takation 25,380,377 [862,250) {3,45E,060)
9 | Provision for taxatian 2,430,440 {324,534} (1,068,541)
10 | Profit/{Loss) After Taxation 21,908,937 (537,718) (2,389,515}
11 | Proposed dividend Mil wil Ml
12 | Country LUSA INDHA INDIA

* Includes subsidiaries and step subsidisries
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GSS INFOTECH LIMITEDR
Leved-5, Wing 5-04, Block 2, Cybear Paarl, Madhapur, Hitech CHly, Hydarmbso- SO0
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Suites, Banguet Hall, Hill Ridge Springs, 25 Kancha, Gachibowh. IS8 Road, Hydarabad 600 032 io be hwid on 307
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Aswiiness my four hand {3) this _____ s Bayed . i 2074
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Note: Tha proxy in order to be efective should be stampad, com -mﬂmmmnhdﬂn:mnm-
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" Applcable for investors hokding r-rumn I mlecinic form,
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GES INFOTECH LIMITED
Level6, Wing 5-01, Block 2, Gyber Pearl, Madhagur, Hilech City, Hyderabad- 500084
Attendancs Slip for the
Annual General Meeting on 30" Septernber, 2004a8 10,00 A6,
| Dapoeitory
it Participant IB~
Ho. of Shares
Cliaust
Hame of the Sharchokier
Mame of Proxy
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Prraxy
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Signatuse of the mraenbar or preaty sitending e mesting:

Bt memiser, please sign e If proxy, please sign here:

Mote: This form ahould e signed snd handed oves al the meraling wenue, No duplicabe attendances slip will be Isswead ot the
meeting hall.
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Iif undelivered please return this copy to the following address

GSS Infotech Ltd.

Cyber Pearl, Block '2 5th Floor-01,
HITEC City, Madhapur,

Hyderabad - 500 081,

India.

Ph: +91 40 44556600

Fax: 491 40 40028703
www.gssinfotech.com
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